Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2019
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ANNUAL LEGISLATIVE UPDATE — MICHAEL BOCCADORO/WEST COAST
ADVISORS

2. CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A. MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the March 20, 2019
Board Meeting, and April 3, 2019 Board Workshop/Meeting.

1



REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of February 2019, in the amount of $14,770,609.27.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2019-4-3, APPROVING THE
AMENDMENT TO THE AGENCY’S SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2019-4-3,
approving the amendment to the Agency’s salary schedule/matrix.

ADOPT POSITIONS ON VARIOUS STATE BILLS (Comm/Leg Affairs)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Adopt a position of “Support” for the following seven bids: AB 292
(Quirk); AB 405 (Rubio); AB 557 (Wood); AB 654 (Rubio); AB 1180
(Friedman); AB 1204 (Rubio); AB1672 (Bloom); AJR 8 (Quirk); and

2. Adopt a position of “Oppose Unless Amended” for SB 332 (Hertzberg).
RP-4 OUTFALL PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD

(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-4 Outfall Pipeline ARV
Replacement/Relocation, Project No. EN19029, to AToM
Engineering Construction, Inc., in the amount of $598,398; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction
contract, subject to non-substantive changes.

ARCHITECTURAL MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a five-year master service contract, with the option for up to
two, one-year time extensions, to Gillis + Panichapan Architects,
Inc. (GPa) for a not-to-exceed amount of $700,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to
non-substantive changes.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR HICKORY AND BANANA BASINS
INFILTRATION RESTORATION (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002712 to JCE Equipment for the
Hickory and Banana Basins Infiltration Restoration Services for
Services for a not-to-exceed amount of $141,741; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



CONTRACT AWARD FOR RP-3 BASIN INFILTRATION RESTORATION
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002713 to Jeremy Harris Construction
for the RP-3 Basin Infiltration Restoration Services for a not-to-
exceed amount of $136,106; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
2019 SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN (SSMP) REVISION

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2019-4-4,
approving the Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP).

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2019-4-1, RECOGNIZING THE
FIRST FULL WEEK OF MAY AS INTERNATIONAL COMPOST WEEK
Staff recommends that the Board to adopt Resolution No. 2019-4-1,
recognizing the first full week of May as International Compost Awareness
Week.

ACTION ITEM

A.

CHINO BASIN PROGRAM MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(Eng/Ops/WR) (Fin/Admin)

Staff recommends that the Board approve the Chino Basin Program
Memorandum of Understanding to facilitate the collaborative process for
the development and implementation of the CBP.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A

E.

F.

REVIEW OF PROPOSED BIENNIAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR
2019/20 AND 2020/21 FOR REGIONAL WASTEWATER, RECYCLED

WATER, AND RECHARGE WATER FUNDS (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)
(Fin/Admin)

MWD __TURF __REMOVAL REBATE PROGRAM __ UPDATE
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR)

MWD UPDATE (ORAL)
CBWM UPDATE (ORAL)

SAWPA UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

G.

TREASURER’'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT) (Fin/Admin)




PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg
Affairs)

STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM WEST COAST
ADVISORS (WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg Affairs)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM INNOVATIVE
FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg Affairs)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN) (Comm/Leg Affairs)

EVALUATION OF DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS (WRITTEN)
(Fin/Admin)

REMOVAL OF HEADQUARTERS BOULDERS (POWERPOINT)
(Eng/Ops/WR)

3R0  QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
UPDATE (POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR)

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
April 16, 2019 Regular Commission meeting.

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)
April 9, 2019 Board meeting.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)

April 4, 2019 Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee meeting.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
March 28, 2019 CBWM Board meeting.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
April 4, 2019 CDA Board meeting.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
The next IERCA Board meeting is scheduled for May 6, 2019.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A

CONFERENCE REPORTS




This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Spicer vs. W.A. Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812
10. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: Qi i

|, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,

hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball
venue, Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday, April 11, 2019.

Declaration of Posting

April \Aloodruff




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2A



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

‘*Nv

MINUTES OF THE
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 20, 2019
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Paul Hofer, President
Jasmin A. Hall, Vice President
Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer
Michael Camacho
Steven J. Elie

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
Kirby Birill, Interim General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Shaun Stone, Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Andy Campbell, Groundwater Recharge Coordinator/Hydrogeologist
Andrea Carruthers, Manager of External Affairs
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement
Elizabeth Hurst, Environmental Resources Planner Il
Nolan King, Network Administrator
Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant
Liza Munoz, Senior Engineer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Cathleen Pieroni, Manager of Government Relations
Jesse Pompa, Deputy Manager of Grants
Kenneth Tam, Senior Associate Engineer
Justin Tao, Assistant Engineer
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Michael Arreguin, Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc.
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Marty Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Ron Craig, City of Chino Hills
Amanda Coker, City of Chino
Nicole deMoet, City of Montclair
Eduardo Espinoza, Cucamonga Valley Water District

1

*A Municipal Water District



Chuck Hays, City of Fontana

Courtney Jones, City of Ontario

Andrew Lozowski, Brown and Caldwell
Darron Poulsen, City of Pomona
Jennifer Thompson, Brown and Caldwell

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the office
of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Hofer called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and President Hofer led the Pledge of
Allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

(Director Camacho entered the Board meeting room 10:05 a.m.)

President Hofer stated that members of the public may address the Board. Eight requests for
public comment were made. Chuck Hays, Public Works Director with the City of Fontana
addressed the Board. Mr. Hays expressed the City of Fontana’s support of the Chino Basin
Program (CBP). He thanked the Agency’s staff for work done on the CBP and Director Hall for
taking the time to explain the program. Mr. Hays looks forward to the outcome of the CBP.

Ron Craig, representing the City of Chino Hills stated he was in support of the CBP. Mr. Craig
stated he has been in the water industry for 41 years and he knows the complexity of the
application process. Mr. Craig thanked the Board and the staff for their hard work. He also thanked
the Board for the regional contract negotiation and being a hub for projects in the region to come
together.

Eduardo Espinoza, Director of Engineering from Cucamonga Valley Water District stated his
appreciation of the Agency's staff and the collaboration on the CBP. Mr. Espinoza stated that
CVWD is excited about the program and they are moving forward with the MOU. He stated that
CVWD is familiar with the Brown and Caldwell team and are looking forward to working with them
on the CBP.

Amanda Coker, Senior Engineer with the City of Chino, stated she appreciated the invitation and
opportunity to be a part of the evaluation team for the CBP Preliminary Design Review (PDR).
The City of Chino looks forward to being a proactive partner in the CBP Workgroup. Ms. Coker
stated that at last night's City of Chino Council Meeting the MOU was approved. She thanked
Director Elie for presenting the CBP to the City Council.

Courtney Jones, Senior Associate Engineer with the City of Ontario, expressed her appreciation
of being invited to be part of the team. Ms. Jones stated that after a thorough review of all the
proposals, she felt like Brown and Caldwell was the best choice. She stated the City of Ontario
looks forward to the continued positive working relationships with the team and parties as they
build a foundation for drought-proofing the region through the CBP.

Nicole deMoet, Environmental Manager with the City of Montclair, stated that the Agency has
been a leader in partnering and securing numerous external funding opportunities to ensure
programs are cost-effective for stakeholders and beneficial to the region. Ms. deMoet stated that
the crafting and approach of the CBP has afforded the region the opportunity to receive one of
the largest conjunctive use funding awards within the State. She stated the City of Montclair looks
forward to working with the CBP Workgroup in developing programs that are broad-based and
beneficial for all parties. Ms. deMoet informed the Board that the City of Montclair has already
approved and adopted the MOU.

Darron Poulsen, Water Resources Director from the City of Pomona stated that although the City
of Pomona is not a member agency, they are excited to be a part of the CBP. Mr. Poulsen stated

2
*A Municipal Water District



that the City of Pomona approved the MOU on March 18. He appreciates being included in the
regional program.

Michael Arreguin, Vice President from Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc. representing Inland Bio
Energy expressed his appreciation and thanked the staff for working closely with IBE.

President Hofer asked if there was any one else wishing to speak. No one else desired to do so.
President Hofer thanked everyone for taking their time to attend and speak at the Board meeting.

President Hofer stated that the staff has worked hard on the CBP and acknowledged staff on their
accomplishments.

President Hofer asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were
no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS
Executive Manager of Operations/AGM Randy Lee introduced:

e Mr. Nolan King, Network Administrator, hired February 11, 2019, Integrated System
Services.

The Board of Directors welcomed Mr. King to the IEUA team.

CONSENT ITEMS

President Hofer asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent
Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2019-3-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. The Board approved the minutes from the February 20, 2019 Board Meeting.

B. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of January 2019,
in the amount of $15,930,152.02.

C. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2019-3-1, approving the update of the
Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2019/20.

RESOLUTION 2019-3-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE ANNUAL UPDATE OF THE
AGENCY’S INVESTMENT POLICY (for full text, see Resolution
Book)

D. The Board:

1. Approved a consulting engineering services contract amendment for
the RP-5 Expansion, Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006, to
Parsons Water and Infrastructure Inc., in the amount of $495,979; and

2. Authorized the Interim General Manager to execute the consuilting
engineering services contract amendment, subject to non-substantive
changes.

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



M2019-3-1, continued
E. The Board:

1. Approved the Lease Capacity Pool Agreement between IEUA,
EMWD, WMWD, SBVMWD and SAWPA, and

2. Authorized the Interim General Manager to execute the Agreement,
subject to non-substantive changes.

F. The Board:

1. Awarded a construction contract for the RP-1 Civil Improvements,
Project Nos. EN18042 and EN19034, to Terra Pave, Inc., in the
amount of $626,000; and

2. Authorized the Interim General Manager to execute the construction
contract, subject to non-substantive changes.

ACTION ITEMS

CHINO BASIN PROGRAM (CBP) PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT _CONSULTING
ENGINEERING SERVICES

Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources Sylvie Lee stated the item was presented at
both the Engineering, Operations & Water Resources Committee and the Finance &
Administration Committee. Ms. Lee stated that the Preliminary Design Report scope will be a
collaborative process to work with the all stakeholders that meet the CBP performance objectives
and the long-term goals for each of the stakeholders.

Ms. Sylvie Lee stated nine proposals were received for the CBP Pre-Design Services. A
committee selection staff including both IEUA and four IEUA member agencies shortlisted and
subsequently interviewed six firms; the selection committee unanimously selected Brown &
Caldwell as the best qualified team for CBP.

Ms. Sylvie Lee gave an overview of the Chino Basin Team. She stated to secure the final funding
agreement, a final report including refined project scope, environmental determination and
institutional agreements need to be submitted to the California Water Commission (CWC) by
2020.

Ms. Sylvie Lee reminded the Board that in November 2018, the IEUA Board established a
planning budget of $6.3M for the CBP, subsequent to the conditional funding award from the CWC
in the amount of $206.9M. She stated that this item is asking to increase the CBP Total Project
Budget from $6.3M to $15M.

Director Elie thanked Ms. Sylvie Lee for the presentation and asked why Brown & Caldwell was
unanimously chosen. Ms. Sylvie Lee stated it was a difficult decision to choose a firm but the main

item that set Brown & Caldwell apart was the regional collaboration aspect, as well as their
knowledge of the dynamics of the Basin.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Elie, and unanimously carried:

*A Municipal Water District



M2019-3-2
MOVED, to:

1. Award a consulting engineering services contract to Brown & Caldwell for the
not-to-exceed amount of $3,978,506;

2. Amend the total project budget for the Chino Basin Program from $6.3M to
$15M for the planning phase through Fiscal Year 2021/22; and

3. Authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the contract, subject to
non-substantive changes.

Director Elie and President Hofer congratulated the team on their great work and accomplishment.
Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch expressed his appreciation of the member
agencies, partners, and staff on the collaboration of the CBP. Mr. Berch acknowledged his
gratitude to Ms. Sylvie Lee on her leadership throughout the process.

(Director Camacho left the Board meeting room 10:37 a.m.)

INFORMATION ITEMS

BOARD COMPENSATION

General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that at the last Board meeting there was discussion
of amending the board compensation, which is addressed every year. Mr. Cihigoyenetche stated
that at the last meeting he was asked how much can be adjusted under the statue and he
incorrectly stated 5% from the last designation. The correct answer is 5% per year and it can be
compounded, which means there will be a total available of $272.25 if the Board decided to take
5% for every year since the last designation in 2017. Mr. Cihigoyenetche stated that due to the

confusion, staff wanted to clear the record, in order for the Board to have the correct information
to make their decision.

Mr. Cihigoyenetche asked the Board if they would like to amend their decision of $250. The Board
agreed to maintain their decision to amend the compensation at $250. Mr. Cihigoyenetche stated
that the agreed amount will be brought back to the Board in the form of an Ordinance for their
approval and will be in effect the next fiscal year, beginning July 1, 2019.

(Director Camacho returned to the Board meeting room 10:40 a.m.)

PROPOSED TEN-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (TYCIP) FISCAL YEARS 2019/20-
2028/29
Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM Christina Valencia gave a brief background

and update of the Agency’s key factors of the TYCIP, details of the proposed TYCIP, and
considerations for future TYPCIP.

GRANTS DEPARTMENT SEMI-ANNUAL BOARD UPDATE

Deputy Manager of Grants Jesse Pompa gave an overview of the historic data of grant projects,
submitted grant applications, SWRCB fundable list, and new tools that will improve efficiencies
and the ability to identify new opportunities for the Grants Department.

Director Elie thanked Mr. Pompa for his presentation. He stated it's extraordinary how successful
the Agency has been, and he believes it is a testament to staff. He congratulated staff on the
good work and positive reputation at the SWRCB.

*A Municipal Water District



President Hofer asked what the allocation and number of SRF requests every year are. Mr.
Pompa stated for this FY, SWRCB is anticipating $100 billion to be allocated. Mr. Pompa will
research and provide the number of requests for last year.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATE

Deputy Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering
and Construction Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects:
SCADA Enterprise System — (Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1); Philadelphia Lift Station
Force Main Improvements; RP-4 Outfall Pipeline Air Release Valve Replacement/Relocation;
Napa Lateral; and IERCF Trommel Screen Improvements.

President Hofer asked why there was a change to the work on the panels. Mr. Burke stated
originally staff had planned to do the work in-house but due to the 1SS workload they amended
the contract to have the contractors complete the work. President Hofer asked about the change
order of 15% in the budget for the RP-4 Outfall Pipeline Air Release Valve
Replacement/Relocation project. Mr. Burke stated that due to the requirements of the city the
original scope was modified.

(Director Elie left the Board meeting room 11:07 a.m.)

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE UPDATE

Executive Manager of Operations/AGM Randy Lee provided an overview on Groundwater
Recharge for the last year. He gave a brief breakdown of the different basin styles and how the
flow is diverted.

(Director Elie returned to the Board meeting room 11:11 a.m.)

Mr. Lee stated that prior to a storm, San Bernardino Flood Control will ask the Agency not to
recharge recycled water. Typically, the Agency will allow the water to percolate into the ground
and not allow any more recycled water into the basin to maintain elevation.

(Director Hall left the Board meeting room 11:25 a.m.)
(Director Hall returned to the Board meeting room 11:29 a.m.)

Director Parker stated that the average rainfall was about 9,000 AF and asked what the average
Recycled Water was at. Mr. Lee stated it is about 12,000-13,000 AF.

MWD UPDATE

Manager of Government Relations Cathleen Pieroni provided a water resource update stating
that in the last month it went from a normal to a wet year. Ms. Pieroni stated that MWD
unanimously approved the Colorado River Drought Contingency Plan. She reported that MWD is
evaluating their emergency storage levels. The draft criteria recommendations were outage
periods of 6 to 18 months, a 25 -35% retail demand cutback, and a 80 - 100% local supply
production. Ms. Pieroni gave an update on the State Water Project voluntary agreement
framework and the MWD financial management. She stated that MWD was trending lower than
the budget amount. She also provided the MWD forecast on future topics in calendar year 2019.

CBWM UPDATE

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch stated that there were no business items,
only informational reports at the February 28 CBWM meeting. There was a closed session on the
March 15 hearing. The OBMP update was presented and on March 21 there will be a Third
Listening Session. Mr. Berch stated that the idea of a joint Board meeting with the Agency and
CBWM was proposed. He stated that staff is working with CBWM to coordinate the joint meeting,
tentatively scheduled for the end of April.

*A Municipal Water District



SAWPA UPDATE

Senior Associate Engineer Kenneth Tam gave an update on the OWOW program and the
discussion with the Orange County stakeholders. Mr. Tam stated that a tentative compromise has
been reached. The proposal will be presented to the Orange County Board on March 20 and the
OWOW Steering Committee meeting on March 28. If approved by both the Orange County Board

and the OWOW Steering Committee, the proposal will be brought to the April 16 SAWPA
Commission meeting.

Mr. Tam stated that on March 29, the 2019 Santa Ana River Watershed Conference will be held
at Cal State Fullerton.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

TREASURER'’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, PERFORMANCE GOAL
UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX
STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT FOR MARCH 2019

THE AUDIT FUNCTION

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON UTILITY PAYMENTS FOLLOW-UP AUDIT

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FOLLOW-UP AUDIT —- WATERMASTER AGREEMENT

WATER CONNECTION FEES AUDIT

ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM UPDATE

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT
Director Parker stated that 30% of the funding will be allocated to Orange County, 60% will be
allocated to upstream counties, such as San Bernardino and Riverside and 10% will be allocated

to regional watershed projects. Director Parker stated that the proposal is viewed positively from
both parties.

MWD REPORT

Director Hall stated that Ms. Pieroni fully covered the MWD topics. She stated that she will be
attending one-on-one classes with different managers and staff to receive an overview of all the
different communities she is involved in and be informed about the MWD history.

7
*A Municipal Water District



REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

Director Parker stated at the February 27 Committee meeting, the Regional Contract negotiation
facilitators provided an update and stated they were ahead of schedule. Director Parker thanked
the Agency’s member agencies for their participation in the Regional Contract negotiation.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

Director Elie stated that Mr. Berch covered most of the CBWM topics, but he wanted to add that
he appreciated Interim General Manager Kirby Brill's recommendation to collaborate in a joint
meeting. He also stated that at the March 15 hearing, the CBWM motion was approved.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT

Director Camacho stated that the contract was approved for the General Manager Tom O'Neil
and there was a Resolution in support of the nomination of Western Municipal Water District
Director Al Lopez to the Executive Committee of the Association of California Water Agency
Joint Powers Insurance Authority.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
There was nothing to report.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Interim General Manager Kirby Brill had nothing additional to report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Director Elie requested staff revisit the Board of Directors travel guidelines. He requested staff
conduct a survey of other agencies and create an up-to-date standard.

Director Parker wanted to confirm that staff will be returning to the Board with the parking lot rock
removal item. Mr. Lee stated it will be brought back in next month’s meeting. '

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
President Hofer thanked staff for the hard work on the Chino Basin Program.

Director Camacho stated he attended the MWDOC Water Policy Forum on February 21, the
TVMWD Leadership Breakfast on February 28, the State Legislation Reception for Water
Agencies of Inland Empire & Orange County on March 5, the 2019 ACWA Legislative Symposium
on March 6, presented a big check to Home Strong USA on March 14, and the ASBCSD
Membership Meeting on March 18.

Director Parker stated she attended the ASBCSD Membership Meeting on March 18.

Director Hall stated she attended the 2019 CASA Washington DC Conference from February 25-
27, the ACWA 2019 DC Conference from February 26-28, the State Legislation Reception for
Water Agencies of Inland Empire & Orange County on March 5, the 2019 ACWA Legislative
Symposium on March 6, and the WateReuse California Annual Conference from March 17-19.

Director Elie stated he attended the Meeting/Tour with Ms. Gili Elkin, Senior Advisor to the Israeli
Government on water & Ari Goldberg, CEO of Kando on March 1, the Chino Valley Chamber of
Commerce’s Salute to Public Safety Luncheon on March 14, taught three AP Environmental
Science classes at Servite High School on March 15, and the ASBCSD Membership Meeting on
March 18. He stated he provided an overview and presented on the Chino Basin Program at the
city of Chino Hills Council Meeting on March 12 and city of Chino Council Meeting on March 19.

*A Municipal Water District



CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 12:04 p.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION: (1)
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010 (2) Spicer vs. W.A.
Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812; B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(d)(2) — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION: One case C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957(B)(2),

54957.6 — PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: (1) General Manager (2) Designated Representatives:
President Hofer and Director Parker.

The meeting resumed at 12:52 p.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the

below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Spicer vs. W.A. Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:

Case #1

The Board took no reportable action.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 — Public Employment:
General Manager
Designated Representatives: President Hofer and Director Parker
The Board took no reportable action.

ACTION ITEM

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF A GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT
CONTRACT

General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the Ad Hoc Committee of negotiators
comprised of President Hofer and Director Parker were assigned to negotiate with Mr. Shivaji
Deshmukh. The contract terms agreed upon the negotiating parties are subject to Board review
and approval. The term of the contract is 5 years with a base salary of $285,000 per year with
cost of living adjustments. A merit review is available subject to Board approval of up to 10% per
year. Also included in the contract is 160 hours of vacation per year, 80 hours of administrative
leave per year, and a six-month severance package.

*A Municipal Water District



Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Hall, and carried (3-2):

M2019-3-3

MOVED, to approve the General Manager Employment Contract.

With the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Hofer, Parker, Hall
Noes: Elie, Camacho
Absent: None

Abstain: None

CHINO BASIN PROGRAM AD HOC COMMITTEE

President Hofer made an announcement of the Chino Basin Program Ad Hoc Committee. He
stated the purpose of the Ad Hoc Committee is to provide policy-related leadership and aid staff
with the development and execution of multiple stakeholder engagement strategies. The Ad Hoc
Committee will be able to help identify strategies, connections and synergies which can be used
to develop broad regional coalitions, statewide and national partnerships and help secure the
Project Agreements required for the Prop 1 funding. The Ad Hoc Committee will also help guide
the development of focused and relevant briefings to the IEUA Board (and constituent Boards
and Councils) regarding the Chino Basin Program development. The Ad Hoc Committee may be
needed until all Project Agreements are executed, which is expected to occur during late 2020 or
early 2021. The Ad Hoc Committee members are Directors Elie and Parker.

With no further business, President Hofer adjourned the meeting at 12:59 p.m.

Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: APRIL 17, 2019

10
*A Municipal Water District



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE
WORKSHOP/MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2019
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Paul Hofer, President
Jasmin A. Hall, Vice President
Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer
Michael Camacho
Steven J. Elie

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
Kirby Brill, Interim General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Shaun Stone, Acting Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Pietro Cambiaso, Deputy Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Andrea Carruthers, Manager of External Affairs
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting
Tina Cheng, Budget Officer
Lucia Diaz, Facilities Program Supervisor
Dan Dyer, Collections System Supervisor
Paula Hooven, Financial Analyst Il
Chander Letulle, Manager of Operations and Maintenance
Ken Monfore, Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Jessica Sarmiento, Financial Analyst ||
Jeannette Smith, Financial Analyst |
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:

Marty Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Shivaji Deshmukh

*A Municipal Water District



A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held
at the office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above
date.

President Hofer called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. and led the pledge of allegiance
to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Hofer stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no
one desiring to do so.

President Hofer asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There
were no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

WORKSHOP

PROPOSED BIENNIAL BUDGET FOR FYs 2019/20 AND 2020/21

Manager of Finance and Accounting Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro gave an overview of the
proposed biennial budget for fiscal years 2019/20 and 2020/21, alignment with IEUA
business goals adopted by the Board, key drivers of funding sources and uses of funds,
succession planning, proposed capital improvement plan for the next few years, current
Agency debt and reserves, and the budget approval process and timeline.

Discussion ensued regarding the Agency’s debt and reserves.

SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN (SSMP)
Executive Manager of Operations/AGM Randy Lee introduced Deputy Manager of

Maintenance Ken Monfore. Mr. Lee stated the Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP)
is required by the State and it is required for the Board to certify this plan every 5 years.
Mr. Monfore showed a video of the Sewer Collection team’s tasks. He gave an overview
of the goals of the Sewer Collection team, causes of sewer pipe spills, the Agency’s sewer
system, the Agency’s SSMP and staff involved in its preparation, wastewater discharge
requirements, the audit and plan revision process, historical sewer system overflows of
the Agency in comparison to the State and the region, and remaining corrective actions.

Discussion ensued about the cost of maintenance of sewer lines, the procedures and
responsibilities in the occurrence of a sewer line spill, and spill rate calculations.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

President Hofer thanked Interim General Manager Kirby Brill for all his help during his time
at the Agency. He also thanked the new incoming General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh for
attending the meeting.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 10:53 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(2) — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

The meeting resumed at 11:09 a.m., and General Counsel Marty Cihigoyenetche stated

that the below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took
the following actions:

*A Municipal Water District



Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:

Case #1
The Board took the action stated below.

ACTION ITEM

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Elie, and unanimously carried:

M2019-4-1
MOVED, to:

1. Approve the settlement terminating the lease agreement between Inland
BioEnergy LLC to avoid potential litigation; and

2. Approve the Interim General Manager to sign the Financial & Termination of
Lease Agreement between IEUA and Inland BioEnergy.

With no further business, President Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:10 a.m.

Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MAY 15, 2019

*A Mrnininal \Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2B



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 17,2019 ?7‘)k
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 04/10/19

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of February 2019 were $14,770,609.27. Disbursement
activity included check payments of $6,981,824.84 to vendors and $16,298.98 for worker’s
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$3,620,602.22 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $2,633,533.47. Total payroll was
$1,512,480.29 for employees and $5,869.47 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve the total disbursements for the month of February 2019, in the amount of
$14,770,609.27.

Budget Impact Budgeted vm): N Amendment (x/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On March 20, 2019, the Board of Directors approved the January 2019 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $15,930,152.02.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 19071



(_‘ nland Empire Utitties Agercy

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

Page 1 of 1

Attachment 1 - Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1; Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

2A Vendor Checks $ 6,981,824.84
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 16,298.98
2C Vendor ACHs $ 3,620,602.22
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 2,633,533.47
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 586947
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,512,480.29

Total Disbursements $14,770,609.27

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

STATE WATER

RESOURCES CONTROL $1,447,479.22 | SRF Loan Pymt #7-C065319-110

BOARD

MWD $1,182,890.58 | December 2018 Water Purchases
12/2018 Professional Svc’s for:

ELAIIIEI?T?KigTY\I]{%E?I{JRE $ 908,039.03 | EN19001-RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd;

EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility.

SO CAL EDISON $ 828,917.65 | 01/07/19 - 02/14/19 Electricity

PERS $ 672,158.52 | 02/19 Health Ins / P/R 03, 04 Def Comp

IRS $ 626,674.01 | P/R 03, 04: Dir 02 Payroll Taxes

IERCA $ 609,323.12 | 01/19 Biosolids




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Bwpire Util.Agency Check Register 03/16/2019 / 14:07:04
Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-Pebruary 2019 User: CCRAMERET,
Canpany code 1000 Page: 1
Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mmbex 231167641
Check
Check mmber from to Payment Pmt date {Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/ioid reason code Enca./void
227370 2200096787]02/04/2019 [USD 326.40|00ONTY OF SAN BERNARDIND SAN EERNARDINO CA 02/11/2019
227371 2200096720]02/04/2019)USD 11,252.95|PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT LIC BALTIMORE MD 02/08/2019
227372 2200096793 |02/04/2019|USD 20,352.90|SATTECH INC FREMONT CA 02/12/2019
227373 2200096789 | 02/04/2019 |USD 4,898.00|SANTA ANA WATERSHED ASSOCIATICRIVERSIDE CA 02/12/2019
227374 2200096794 | 02/04/2019 |USD 478.05|S0 CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 02/12/2019
227375 2200096784 | 02/04/2019 |USD 5,457.91 | SOUTHWEST ALARM SERVICE UPLEND CA 02/07/2019
227376 2200096792 | 02/04/2019 |USD 457.94 | THERMD ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA ATIANTA GA 02/11/2019
227377 2200096785 02/04/2019 (USD 40.00|THREE VALLEYS MWD CLAREMINT CA ’ 02/07/2019
227378 2200096788 02/04/2019 |USD 767.00{U S HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GROUP 10S ANGELES CA 02/07/2019
227379 2200096791 | 02/04/2019 |UsD 20,496.88 |UTILIQUEST L1C ATLANTA GA 02/08/2019
227380 2200096786 | 02/04/2019 {USD 8,420.18|VERTZON WIRELESS DALIAS TX 02/08/2019
227381 2200096797 02/05/2019 {UsD 3,750.00 | SCHERVEL, ENGINEERING LIC ANAHETM CA 02/11/2019
227382 2200096798| 02/05/2019 [USD 1,232.67|SO CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 02/12/2019
227383 2200096848 |02/07/2019 20,264 .79 |ABTECH TECHNOLOGIES INC CARLSBAD (A 02/13/2019
227384 2200096843 | 02/07/2019 |USD 937.01 |ACCUSTANDARD INC NEW HAVEN CT 02/15/2019
227385 22000968421 02/07/2019 135.81 |AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. CHICAGD II. 02/14/2018
227386 2200096827 |02/07/2019 727.52|AIRGAS WEST INC FASADENA CA 02/11/2019
227387 2200096837 02/07/2019 1,283.78|AMETEK EROOKFIELD BOSTON MA 02/12/2019
227388 2200096834 |02/07/2019 |USD 1,832.40 |APPLEONE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 02/12/2019
227389 2200096898 | 02/07/2019 253.09|ARAMELTA, BLANCA CHINO HILLS CA 02/12/2019
227390 2200096873 |02/07/2019|USD 801.13 |BERLIN PACKAGING LLC CHICAGD IL 02/12/2019
227391 2200096900 02/07/2019|0SD 95.00|BURKE, JERRY CHINO HILIS CA 02/12/2019
227392 2200096859|02/07/2019|UsD 2,625.00|CAL: RFOLY POMONA FOUNDATION POMONA CA 02/19/2019
227393 2200096838} 02/07/2019|USD §57.00 | CALIF WATER ENVIRONMENT ASSOC QAKIAND CA 02/25/2019
227394 2200096840 02/07/2019 |USD 575.00 | CALIFORNIA CHAMEER OF COMMERCESAN FRANCISCO CA 02/19/2019
227395 2200096875 02/07/2019 |USD 11,917.87 |CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA CA 02/13/2012
227396 2200096895 02/07/2019{USD 16.15|CAMBTASO, PIETRO CHINO HITLIS CA 02/25/2019
227397 2200096852 02/07/2019|tsD 13,227.22|CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINOCLICN CA 02/14/2019
227398 2200096836 02/07/2019|USD 7,353.45|CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CIXCAMINGA CA 02/13/2019
227399 2200096844 | 02/07/2019 54 .50 |CHINO CREEK TOASTMASTER CLUB CHIND HILIS CA
227400 2200096861 |02/07/2019|USD 2,669.56 |CINTAS CORPORATION IOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 02/14/2019
227401 2200096869|02/07/2019|USD 7,219.00{CIVIC PUBLICATIONS INC IA VERNE CA 02/14/2019
227402 2200096876 | 02/07/2019 |USD 1,278.75|CIVILTEC ENGINEERING, INC. MOANROVIA CA 03/12/2019
227403 2200096865 | 02/07/2019 |USD 5,000.00{CORRPRO COMPANTES INC DALIAS TX 02/22/2019
227404 2200096883 | 02/07/2019 |USD 25,840.00|CST SERVICES INC SANTA CIARTTA CA 02/21/2019
227405 2200096890 02/07/2019 {USD 55.20 | COCAMONGA. VALLEY WATER DISTRICLOS ANGELES CA 02/12/2019
227406 2200096830( 02/07/2019 2,837.69|COCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICRANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/13/2019
227407 2200096902 | 02/07/2019|0sD 247.55|DELGADO, ROBERTO CHINO HIIIS CA 02/19/20192
227408 2200096884 | 02/07/2019 |USD 1,885.11|DORGAN LEGAL SERVICES LLP PRSADENA CA 02/20/2019
227409 2200096866 | 02/07/2019 |UsD 68,040 .00 |ENEL X NORTH AMERICA INC PITTSEURG PA 02/13/2019
227410 2200096847 02/07/2019|USD 359.06 | ENVIRONMENTAL EXDRESS INC ATLANTA GA 02/13/2019
227411 2200096871{02/07/2019|USD 1,550.00|EPI-USE AMERTCA INC ATLANTA GA 02/15/2019
227412 2200096870] 02/07/2019 |USD 32,483.00|EOROFINS EATON ANALYTTCAL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 02/12/2019
227413 2200096849| 02/07/2019 | USD 2,440.15|EXPRESS PIPE & SUPPLY INC ANRHEIM CA 02/12/2012




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 03/16/2019 / 14:07:04
Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Account-February 2019 User: CCAMPBEL
Conpany code 1000 Page: 2
Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CNTARTO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149 )
Acct mamber 231167641
Check
Check mmber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) {Recipient/void reason code Enca. /fvoid
227414 2200096825 | 02/07/2019|UsD 420.67|FISHER SCIENTIFIC 10S ANGELES CA 02/11/2019
227415 2200096835|02/07/2019|USD 3,078.78|FLUID CCMPCNENTS INTERNATIONALSAN MARCDS CA 02/12/2019
227416 2200096833}02/07/2019|USD 459.23|FLF INC HUNTINGTCN BEACH CA 02/12/2019|
227417 2200096892]02/07/2019 826.28 | FONTANA WATER COMPENY FONTANA CA 02/13/2019
227418 2200096893 02/07/2019|USD 2,096 .51 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CINCINNATI OH 02/15/2019
227419 2200096860 02/07/2019 |USD 27,722.88|GEI QNSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 02/12/2019
227420 2200096887]02/07/2019 |USD 80.94 |GLOBAL TEST SUPPLY LIC WIIMINGTON NC 02/14/2019
227421 2200096829|02/07/2019 150. 00 | GCOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASCHICAGO IL 02/19/2019
227422 2200096828 }02/07/2019 |USD 4,305.23|GRAINGER PALATINE IL 02/12/2019
227423 2200096856 | 02/07/2019 [USD 636.00|INSIDE PLANTS INC CORCMA CA 02/12/2019
227424 2200096885 | 02/07/20129 |UsD 31,983.00] I0A CONSTRICTION INC ILONG BEACH CA 02/12/2019
227425 2200096854 {02/07/2019 19,647.25 | KENNEDY/JENKS (XNSULTANTS INC PORTIAND OR 02/13/2019
227426 2200096868]02/07/2019|UsSD 333.60|KIM'S MASTER AUIO REFAIR CHINO CA 02/12/2019
227427 2200096888 | 02/07/2019 25,320.95|KIRBY ERILI BOZEMBN MT 02/11/2019
227428 2200096881 | 02/07/2019 | UsD 11,810.00|IANCE SOLL & LUNGHARD IIP EREA CA 02/12/2019
227429 2200096851 {02/07/2019 |UsD 8,681.34 |1L0S SERRANOS GOLF & OOUNTRY CLCHINO HILIS CA 02/19/2019
227430 2200096904 | 02/07/2019 |USD 309.94 |MOQUEEN, JAMES CHINO HILLS CA 02/11/2019
227431 2200096845 | 02/07/2019 [USD 159.42|MIDPOINT EEARING QNIARIO CA 02/11/2019
227432 2200096903 | 02/07/2019 |USD 66.03 |MONFORE, KEMNETH CHINO HITIS CA 02/19/2019
227433 2200096857 | 02/07/2019 | USD 87.49|MINTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT MONICIAIR CA 02/12/2019
227434 2200096864 | 02/07/2019 |UsD 7,566.07|MYERS & SONS HI-WAY SAFETY INCCHINO CA 02/12/2019
227435 2200096899}02/07/2019 |USD 158.92|0'ERTEN, MICHELLE CHINO HITIS CA 02/11/2019
227436 2200096878|02/07/2019 |USD 6,258.66 | PACIFIC I CRANGE (A 02/14/2019
227437 2200096846]02/07/2019 |USD 54,858.39| POWER SYSTEMS SERVICES INC CHINO CA 02/19/2019
227438 2200096880 | 02/07/2019 |USD 3,261.54 | FRICRITY BULLDING SERVICES LLCEREA CA 02/12/2019
227439 2200096826 | 02/07/2019 | USD 77,967.74 | ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SCLUTIONS LOS ANGELES CA 02/11/2019
227440 2200096863 | 02/07/2019 |USD 99,00{SCRVMA-HR WHITTIER CA 02/27/2019
227441 2200096839 02/07/2019 |USD 4,637.13|SIQA-AIDRICH INC ATLANTA GA 02/11/2019
227442 2200096901 ]02/07/2019 |USD 45.00|SMITH, JASON D CHINO HILLS CA 02/12/2019
227443 2200096891 | 02/07/2019|USD 40,981.08{SO CALTF EDISON ROSEMERD CA 02/20/2019
227444 2200096831 |02/07/2019|USD 23,570.15}SCUTH COAST ACMD DIAMOND BAR CA 03/07/2019
227445 2200096872 |02/07/2019 |USD 3,700.93 | STAFFING NETWORK LIC CAROL STREAM IL 02/13/2019
227446 2200096858 | 02/07/2019 | USD 112,144 .87 STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL 02/11/2019
227447 2200096841 |02/07/2019 |USD 60.00|STATE WATER CNTRL BRSACRRMENTO CA 02/19/2019
227448 2200096874 | 02/07/2019 |USD 20,519. 00| STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY AND SPASADENA CA 02/11/2019
227449 2200096882 | 02/07/2019 |USD 456.47|STORETRIEVE LIC PASADENA CA 02/12/2019
227450 2200096894 | 02/07/2019 |USD 38.86|SWEZEY, TOM CHIND HILIS CA 02/26/2019
227451 2200096862 | 02/07/2019 |USD 13,089.37|U S BANK ST 1CUIS MO 02/15/2019
227452 2200096850 | 02/07/2019 |USD 432.90|U S HOSE INC CNTARIO CA 02/12/2019
227453 2200096877 02/07/2019 | UsD 477.50|V3TT OONSULTING INC NAPERVILIE IL 02/12/2019
227454 2200096897 | 02/07/2019 |USD 20.00|VELARDE, TERESA CHINO HILIS CA 02/22/2019
227455 2200096853 | 02/07/2019 |USD 83,127.82|W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION (0 INC LONG BEACH CA 02/12/2019
227456 2200096879 |02/07/2019 |USD 76,662.00 | WALLACE & ASSOCIATES CONSULTINBARK CITY UT 02/14/2019
227457 2200096832 | 02/07/2019 | USD 263.00|WATER ENVIRONVENT FEDERATION BALTIMORE MD 02/12/2019




Inlaxd Bvpire Util.Agency

Check

03/16/2019 / 14:07:04

Chino, CA CBB Dighursement Accoumt-February 2019 Upex: COCBAMFBEL
Canpanty code 1000 Page: 3

Bank . CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTIO CA  $17610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct murber 231167641

Check
Check marber from to Payment |Pant date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) [Recipient/void reason ocode BEnem. /void
227458 2200096886 | 02/07/2019 |USD 49,634 .68 WESTIN TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LIMILWAUKEE WI 02/19/2019
227459 2200096855 02/07/2019 |USD 19,021.70 | XYLEM DEMATERING SCLUTIONS INCCHICAGO IL 02/14/2019
227460 2200096867 | 02/07/2019 |USD 6,531.50 |XYIEM WATER SOLUTTONS USA INC CHICAGO IL 02/13/2019
227461 2200096889 |02/07/2019 |USD 18,080.00 |YASINSKI & JONES LLP PASADENA CA 02/21/2019
227462 2200096896 | 02/07/2019 |USD 403.00 | ZIEGENEEIN, JEFF CHIND HILIS CA 02/20/2019
227463 2200096933{02/12/2019 |USD 533,212.05|S0 CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD (A 02/21/2019
227464 2200096990 02/14/2019 |USD 20, 619.86 {AOCELERATED TECHNOLOGY LARCRATWEST END NC 02/20/2019
227465 2200096977 02/14/2019 |USD 380.44 |ACCOSTANDARD INC NEW HAVEN CT 02/25/2012
227466 2200096954 |02/14/2019|USD 658,96 |ATRCAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 02/19/2019
227467 2200097011]02/14/2018|USD 829.53 |ALTA FCODCRAFT COFFEE LONG BEACH CA 02/20/2019
227468 2200096965 |02/14/2019 |USD 3,054.00 |APPLECNE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 02/20/2019
227469 2200097013 | 02/14/2019 |USD 1,178.74 |ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 02/20/2019
227470 2200097019|02/14/2019|USD 3,638.11|AUITOZONE INC ATIANIA GA 02/19/2019
227471 2200096974 | 02/14/2019|USD 14,355.00|RIACK & VEATCH CORPORATION KANSAS CITY MO 02/19/2019
227472 2200097021|02/14/2019|USD 7,238.00 | BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES PASADENA CA 02/19/2019
227473 2200097054 | 02/14/2019 [USD 5,458.16 | BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC FONIANA CA 02/20/2019
227474 2200097025]|02/14/2019|USD 20,034.20|BUSINESS CARD WILMINGICN DE 02/19/2019
227475 2200097007|02/14/2019 | UKD 8,000.00 | CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES IIC SACRAMENIO CA 02/21/2019
227476 2200097023 02/14/2019 [USD 11,646 .56 | CALTFORNIA WATER TECHNCLOGIES, PASAURNA CA 02/19/2019
227477 2200097074 |02/14/2019|USD 291.51|CAMACHD, MICHAEL CHINO HILLS CA 02/22/2012
227478 2200097067 | 02/14/2019 |USD 147.63|CARL H TAYIOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL 02/20/2019
227479 2200097071]02/14/2019]0sD 58.00|CARTER, JOSEPH CHINO HILIS CA 03/04/2019
227480 2200097027|02/14/2019]USD 23,970.00 HEERY INC ATLANTA GA 02/20/2019
227481 2200096970 02/14/2019 |USD 720 .00 CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATICNVONTCIAIR CA 02/25/201%
227482 2200096969 02/14/2019 |USD 22,871.19|CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RENCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/20/2012
227483 2200096988 |02/14/2019 3,394.13|CHIND MFG & REPATR INC CHIND CA 02/20/201%
227484 2200096989 | 02/14/2019 |USD 350.68|CHINOG VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DICHINO CA 02/20/2019
227485 2200097003 | 02/14/2019 |USD 2,148.69|CINTAS CORPORATION TOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 02/25/2019
227486 2200097065 | 02/14/2019 |USD 425.50|CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES LONG BEACH CA 02/21/2019
227487 2200097048 02/14/2019 1,036.48|CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 02/19/2019
227488 2200096944 | 02/14/2019 |USD 306.25|CITY RENTALS INC ONIARIO CA 02/21/2019
227489 2200097024 02/14/2019 [USD 10,719.54 |CIVILTEC ENGINEERING, INC. MONROVIA (A 03/12/2019
227490 2200097016]02/14/2019|USD 4,350.88 | CONSERV OONSTRUCTION INC MENIFEE CA 02/19/2019
227491 2200097008 02/14/2019 |USD 601.36|CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS WESTMINSTER CA 02/25/2012
227492 2200097012|02/14/2019|USD 615.00|DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTRCL, NORCO CA 02/21/2019
227493 2200097078 | 02/14/2019 |USD 570.00|DELGADO, ROBERTO CHINO HILLS CA
227494 2200097039 | 02/14/2019 |USD 6,375.00|DKF SOLUTIONS GROUP IIC VAIIEJO CA 02/20/2019
227495 2200097068 02/14/2019 |USD 715.07|DOAN, KHANH V CHINO HILLS CA 02/19/2019
227496 2200097044 | 02/14/2019 28,355.00[ECTVIS INC PASADENA CA 02/22/2019
227497 2200097029 |02/14/2019 |USD 12,617.50| BOOTECH SERVICES INC MONRCVIA CA 02/21/2019
227498 2200097018 (02/14/2019 7,944 .31| ELECTRO-CHEMICAL DEVICES, INC ANAHEIM CA 02/20/2019
227499 2200097017|02/14/2019 |USD 79,892.00| EUROFINS EATON ANALYTTICAL LIC GRAFEVINE TX 02/20/2019
227500 2200096946 02/14/2019 (USD 2,448.94 |FISHER SCIENTIFIC 10S ANGELES CA 02/19/2019
227501 2200096947 02/14/2019|USD 1,744.96|FLO SYSTEMS INC ANAHEIM HIIIS CA 02/25/2019




Inland Ewpire Util.2gency

Check Register

03/16/2019 / 14:07:04

Chino, CA CBB Dishursement Accoumt-February 2019 User: CCAMPBEL
Carpany code 1000 Page: 4

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Rey 122234149

Acct mmber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check rurber from to Payment |Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Bnca. /void
227502 2200096968 | 02/14/2019|USD 2,900.94 | FLUID OOMBONENTS INTERNATICNALSAN MARCOS CA 02/20/2019
227503 ° 2200097064 | 02/14/2019|USD 235.00| FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENIO CA 02/28/2019
227504 2200097056 | 02/14/2019 5,101.12 | FRONTIER CCMMINICATIONS OORP CINCINNATI OH 02/22/2019
227505 2200096963 | 02/14/2019 1,008.55|GENERAL BOTTLE INC 10S ANGELES (A 02/20/2019
227506 2200097015 |02/14/2019|0SD 3,779.50|GHD PASADENA CA 02/19/2019
227507 2200097033 |02/14/2019 10,690.32|GOAL FRODUCTIGNS INC GLENDALE CA 02/25/2019
227508 2200096958 |02/14/2019 |USD 2,016.20|GRAINGER. PALATINE IL 02/19/2019
227509 2200097073 ]02/14/2019{UsD 650.00 |HAWES, STEPHANIE CHINO HILLS CA 02/20/2019
227510 2200096984 {02/14/2019 91,378.98 |HORIZON TECHNOLOGY SALEM NH 02/21/2019
227511 2200097080 |02/14/2019 | UsD 1,966.76 (HUBNG, HE AIRORA OO 02/22/2019
227512 2200097009 | 02/14/2019{USD 615.99 | INDUSTRIAL RUEEER & SUFFLY INCSAN BERNARDING CA 02/21/2019
227513 2200097060 |02/14/2019]USD 51.00 | INLAND EMPIRE WRVITED WAY RANCHO CIKAMONGA CA 02/19/2019
227514 2200097034 |02/14/2019 |USD 15,112.50 | INTERA INCORPORATED AUSTIN TX 02/20/2019
227515 2200097045 |02/14/2018 |USD 2,100.00|JIM MYERS & SONS INC CHARLOTTE NC 02/20/2019
227516 2200097042 02/14/2019 |USD 2,452.13|dM JUSTUS FENCE OOMFANY TEMECULA CA 02/19/2019
227517 2200097069 |02/14/2019|USD 809.10|1EE, SYLVIE CHINC HILIS CA 02/27/2019
227518 2200097055} 02/14/2019|UsD 918.74 {LEVEL 3 COMMINICATIONS LIC DENVER QO 02/20/2019
227519 2200097041 |02/14/2019|0SD 90.00|LITTLER MENDELSON PC SAN FRANCISOO CA 02/20/2019
227520 2200096964 {02/14/2019|0SD 184 .25|MAJESTIC TROPHY OO ONTRRIO CA 02/21/2019
227521 22000956966 {02/14/2019|USD 3,500.00|MOCDY'S INVESTORS SERVICE ATLANTA GA 02/19/2019
227522 2200097072|02/14/2019|USD 56 .23 |MORGAN-PERALES, LISA (HINO HILLIS CA 03/06/2019
227523 2200096993 | 02/14/2019 |USD 874 .12 | NATTONAL, BUSINESS INVESTIGATICMURRIETA (A 02/20/2019
227524 2200096997 | 02/14/2019|USD 13,000.00 | NATIONAL, THEATRE FOR CHILDREN MINNEAPOLIS MN 02/20/2019
227525 2200096973 | 02/14/2019 |USD 73.40|0 RINGS & THINGS FONTANA CA 02/22/2019
227526 2200096945|02/14/2019|USD 5,675.61|OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 02/20/2019
227527 2200096967 | 02/14/2019|USD 1,163.70|ONTARTO FIRE EXTINGUISHER OO CNTARIO CA . 02/27/2019
227528 2200097049 02/14/2019|UsD 1,589.13 | ONTARTO MINICTIFPAL UTTLITIES GOONTARIO CA 02/19/2019
227529 2200097047|02/14/2019{USD 550,00 | PACTIFIC QOAST LOCATORS INC IA CRESCENTA CA 02/20/2019
227530 2200096992 | 02/14,/2019|USD 715.54 | PANTHER PROTECTION ORANGE CA 02/20/2019
227531 2200097036 |02/14/2019 7,500.00|PC OONSULTING SERVICES INC SANTA ANA CA 02/19/2019
227532 2200096949 |02/14/2019 |UsD 182.78 | PERKINELMER HEALTH SCIENCES INCHICAGO IL 02/19/2019
227533 2200096994 |02/14/2019 |USD 5,593.89|PONTON INDUSTRIES INC YORBA LINDA (A 02/25/2012
227534 2200097038 |02/14/2019 6,840 .00 | PRECISION GARAGE DOORS & GATESYUCCA VALLEY CA 02/20/2019
227535 2200096987 | 02/14/2019 |USD 2,651.86|PSOMAS 10S ANGELES CA 02/20/2019
227536 2200096950 | 02/14/2019 |USD 1,169.46 |RAMONA TIRE & SERVICE CENTERS HEMET CA 02/21/2019
227537 2200096943 | 02/14/2019 |UsSD 335,72 |RBM LOCK & KEY ONTARIO CA 02/20/2019
227538 2200097014 | 02/14/2019 |USD 789.85|RDO TRUST # 80-5800 LAKESIDE CA 02/20/2019
227539 2200097006 |02/14/2019 |USD 794 .25|READY REFRESH BY NESTLE IOUISVILLE KY 02/21/2019
227540 2200096985 |02/14/2019 |USD 1,573.65|RESTEK (URP LANCASTER PA 02/20/2019
227541 2200096951 {02/14/2019 |USD 810.70{RMA GROUP RANCHO CUCEMNGA (A 02/26/2019
227542 2200096962 {02/14/2019 |USD 45,124 ,20 | ROCKWELL ENGINEERING & BQUIRMETUSTIN (A 02/19/2019
227543 2200096952 02/14/2019|USD 28,693 .58 | ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS LOS ANGELES (A 02/19/2019
227544 2200097000102/14/2019|USD 264.09 LAKE FOREST CA 02/19/2019
227545 2200097046 02/14,/2019|0SD 36,988.76|S30C IT CONSULTING DUELIN CA 02/28/2019




Inland Expire Util.Agency Check 03/16/2019 / 14:07:04
Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Account-February 2019 Uoer: CCAMPEEL
code 1000 Page: 5

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct marber 231167641

Check
Check marber from to Payment |Pmt date |Crcy | 2mount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
227546 2200096981 |02/14/2019|USD 11,945.60|STERRA INSTRUMENTS MONTEREY CA 02/20/2019
227547 2200096991 |02/14/2019|USD 11,093.96|SIERRA INSTRUMENTS INC MINTEREY CA 02/20/2019
227548 2200096971 |02/14,/2019|UsD 150.85| STGMA-ALDRICH INC ATLANTA GA 02/19/2019
227549 2200097022 | 02/14/2019]0SD 50.00 | SIGNATURE SCURA RANCHO CUCAMONGA (A 02/26/2019
227550 2200097077}02/14/2019 |USD 567.55|SMITH, JASON D CHINO HILIS CA 02/15/2019
227551 220009705002/14/2019{USD 116,484 .99|50 CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 02/20/2019
227552 2200097051 | 02/14/2018|USD 3,938.95|S0 CALIF GAS MONTEREY BARK CA 02/21/2019
227553 2200096960 ]02/14/2019 264 .71|SOUTH COAST AQMD DIAMOND EAR CA
227554 2200097001 |02/14/2019{USD 6,100.00| SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 02/22/2019
227555 2200096956 | 02/14/2019 3,548 .51 |SPARLING INSTROMENTS IIC IRVINE CA 02/20/2019
227556 2200097020 02/14/2019 |USD 3,261.68|STAFFING NETWORK IIC CARCE, SIREZM IL 02/21/2019
227557 2200096955 |02/14/2019|USD 965.27]|SURZ ‘TREATMENT SOLUTIONS INC BAUTIMORE MD 02/19/2019
227558 2200096957 }02/14/2019|UsD 290.81|SINSHINE FILTERS OF PINELIAS HARO FL 02/21/2019
227559, 2200096995 |02/14/2019]USD 1,050.83 | SUPPORT PRODUCT SERVICES INC MURRIETA CA 02/26/2019
227560 2200096999 ]02/14/2019|0SD 1,447,479 .22 | SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE SACRAMENIO CA 02/21/2019
227561 2200096982 |02/14/2019|UD 1,395.36 | TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC CHICAO IL 02/19/2019
227562 2200096959 | 02/14,/2019|USD 9,703.35|TEIRA TECH INC DENVER CO 02/18/201%
227563 2200097043 |02/14/2019|USD 7,245.00{THE SOLIS GROUP FASADENA CA 03/01/2012
227564 2200097010 | 02/14/2019 |USD 3,206.05|THOMAS HARDER & CO INC ANAHEIM CA 02/28/2019
227565 2200097028 |02/14/2019|USD 62,567.20| TONY PAINTING GARDEN GROVE CA 02/20/2019
227566 2200097035 |02/14/2019 |USD 199.16 | TRANSENE (CMPANY INC DANVERS MA 02/21/2019
227567 2200097070|02/14/2019|USD 90.48|TRADOTT, JEFF CHIND HILIS CA 03/05/2019
227568 2200096978 |02/14/2019|USD 150.00|TRT STATE ENVIRONMENTAL SAN BERNARDINO CA 02/25/2019
227569 2200097040 | 02/14/2019 {USD 685,70 | TRUKSPECT INC WHITTIER CA 02/26/2019
227570 2200096986 | 02/14/2019 |USD 186.00|U S BEALTHAORKS MEDICAL GROUP 1OS ANGELES (A 02/19/2019
227571 2200096953 | 02/14/2019|UsSD 313.60 |UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC CORONA CA 03/06/2019
227572 2200097062 | 02/14/2019|USD 243.33|US DEFARTMENT OF EDUCATICN ATLANTA GA 02/22/2019
227573 2200097026 | 02/14/2019 5,768.72 | VARTGREEN MECHANICAL SERVICES CERRTIOS CA 02/26/2019
227574 2200097053 | 02/14/2019|USD 460.18 |VERTZCN BUSINESS ALBANY NY 02/20/2019
227575 2200097032 02/14/2019 |USD 7,828.84 | VIRAMONTES EXPRESS INC CCRONA CA
227576 2200096976 | 02/14/2019 | USD 5,598.76|WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IOS ANGEIES CA 02/20/201%
227577 2200097037]02/14/2019{USD 10,000.00 |WATER RESFARCH FOUNDATION ALEXANCRTA VA 03/04/2012
227578 2200097081 |02/14/2019|USD 300.00 |WITERFORD, THEODCRE FONTANA CA 02/21/2019
227579 2200097082 |02/14/2019|USD 300.00 {WONG, JERRY RANCHO CUCEMONGA CA 02/22/2019
227580 2200096998 02/14/2019]USD 1,019.98 |WORLIWIDE EXPRESS ATBANY NY 02/19/2019
227583 2200097089} 02/19/2019|USD 616.00 |HEDRICK FIRE PROTECTION CHIND CA 02/26/2019
227584 2200097122} 02/21/2019|UsD 785.67 |ATRGAS 'WEST INC PASADENA CA 02/25/2019
227585 |2200097159|02/21/2019|USD 406.66 | AMERICAN PRINTING & PROMOTTONSCHIND CA 03/06/2019
227586 2200097128 02/21/2019 |USD 305.40 |APPLEONE FMPLOYMENT SERVICES GLENDALE CA 02/26/2012
227587 2200097189 |02/21/201.9|USD 100.00 |ARMENDAREZ III, JESUS M FONTANA CA
227588 2200097168 |02/21/2015}UsD 147.96|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY RONTANA CA 02/26/2019
227589 2200097171 (02/21/2019|USD 115,523.80|ATOM ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION HEMET CA 03/01/2019
227590 2200097174 | 02/21/2019 | USD 526.52 | AUTOZONE INC ATLANIA GA 02/26/2019
227591 2200097213 | 02/21/2019|USD 50.00|Amnattanchai, Kevin Chino Hills CA




Inland Empive Util.Agency

Check Reglster

03/16/2019 / 14:07:04

Chino, G (BB Disbursement Account-February 2019 User: CCEMPEEL
Company code 1000 Page: 6 -

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK QNTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmbex 231167641

Check
Check mmber from to Payment |Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/woid reason code Enca. /void
227592 2200097169 |02/21/2019 | USD 70,015.00|BIG SKY ELECTRIC INC UPLAND CA 02/26/2019
227593 2200097154 |02/21/2013|USD 100.00|BOMVAN, JIM W (NTARIO CA 02/27/2019
227534 2200097130|02/21/2019 | USD 3,684.00|CALIF WATER ENVIROMMENT ASSOC GAKIAND CA 03/08/2019
227595 2200097179|02/21/2019 | USD 11,379.39| CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PASADENA (A 02/25/2019
227596 2200097195|02/21/2019 |USD 15,000. 00| CALIFORNIA WATER EFFICTENCY SACRAMENTO CA 03/11/2019
227597 2200097211 |02/21/2019 |USD 87.00|CAMBIASO, PIETRO CHIND HILIS CA 02/25/2019
227598 2200097133 |02/21/2019 |USD 1,040.00|CAPPO SOCQUEL CA
227599 2200097165 |02/21/2019 29,999.98|CARRIER CORPORATION FARMINGICN CT 03/01/2019
227600 2200097198|02/21/2019 |USD 388, 976.45]CASCADE DRILLING LP BOTHELL WA 03/06/2019
227601 2200097131 (02/21/2019 |{UsD 518.95|CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATICNMONTCIATR (A
227602 2200097129 02/21/2019 |USD 10,777.44 |CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/27/2019
227603 2200097143 |02/21/2012|USD 360.69|CHINO VALIEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DICHINO CA 02/27/2019
227604 2200097157 |02/21/2019 |USD 1,965.34|CINTAS CORPORATTON LOCH150 PHORNIX AZ 02/26/2019
227605 2200097140 02/21/2019 |USD 170.20|CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOCCINCDNNATT OH 03/04/2019
227606 2200097200]02/21/2019 583,31 |CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 02/25/2019
227607 2200097142 |02/21/2019|USD 279.70 | CLEMENT COMMINICATIONS INC CARCL STREAM IL 03/01/2019
227608 2200097110|02/21/2019 |UsD 293.08|C0LE PARMER INSTRIMENT (O CHICAGO 1T, 02/27/2019
227609 2200097126 | 02/21/2019|USD 342,36 | OCAMONGA. VALLEY WATER DISTRICRANCHO CUXCAMINGA CA 03/11/2019
227610 2200097167 |02/21/2019 |USD 790.00 |DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONIRCL, NORCO CA 03/01/2019
227611 2200097173 | 02/21/2019 [USD 10,310.19 | ELECTRO-CHEMICAL DEVICES, INC ANAHEIM CA 02/26/2019
227612 2200097204 | 02/21/2019 |USD 4,950.00 | EMPLOYMENT DEVELOFMENT DEPARIMSACRAMENTO CA 02/26/2019
227613 2200097172 |02,/21/2019 |USD 955. 00 | EOROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL IIC GRAPEVINE TX 02/26/2019
227614 2200097209 | 02/21/2019 |1SD 2,171.52|FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURBNCINCIMNATT OH 02/27/2019
227615 2200097112 | 02/21/2019|USD 126.57|FISHER SCIENTIFIC 10S ANGELES CA 02/25/2019
227616 2200097113 |02/21/2019|USD 14,888.75|FLO SYSTEMS INC ANAHETM HIILIS CA 03/01/2019
227617 2200097203 | 02/21/2019 |USD 682.06|FRONTTER COMMINICATIONS CORP CINCINNATI OH 03/01/2019
227618 2200097127 02/21/2019{USD 311.93|GENERAL BOTTLE INC 10OS ANGELES CA 02/27/2019
227619 2200097170|02/21/2019 |USD 115,999.85 |GHD PASADENA CA 02/26/2019
227620 2200097191|02/21/2019 |USD 894 .52 |GLASDON DX SANDSTCN VA 02/27/2019
227621 2200097194 | 02/21/2019 |USD 76,628 .36 | GNINCD CONSTRUCTICN & ENGINEERCNTARIO CA 02/28/2019
227622 2200097147(02/21/2019 |USD 8,000.00| INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES WASHINGICN DC 02/28/2019
227623 2200097149|02/21/2019|USD 189.00|INSTTIUTE OF INDUSTRIAL ENGINENORCROSS (A 02/26/2019
227624 2200097134 | 02/21/2019 45,904.38|J F SHEA CONSTRUCTION INC WALNUT CA 02/26/2019
227625 2200097212 |02/21/2019|UsD 52.20|JURAREZ, CRUZ CHINO KILIS CA 03/04/2019
227626 2200097197 | 02/21/2019[USD 421,610.88 |KIEWIT INFRASTROCIURE WEST (O SANTA FE SPRINGS CA
227627 2200097210 | 02/21/201%9 |USD 38.98|KLING, WANDA CHIND HILIS CGA
227628 2200097208 | 02/21/2019 |USD 253.15 | LEGALSHIELD ADA CK 02/27/2019
227629 2200097207 | 02/21/2019 |USD 15,081.07 |LIFE INSURANCE OOMPANY OF PHILADELPHIA PA 03/05/2019
227630 2200097184 | 02/21/2019 |USD 898.60|MANAGED MOBILE INC PLACENTIA CA 02/26/2019
227631 2200097160 | 02/21/2019 {USD 4,465.00|MAUREEN EREBEZNIK AND ASSOCIATEIOS ANGELES CA 02/26/2019
227632 2200097136 | 02/21/2019|UsD 110.88 |MIDFOINT BEARTNG CNTARIO CA 02/25/2019
227633 2200097150 |02/21/2019 |USD 11,704.27 |MIKE BUBAIO CONSTRIXTION (O INBAIDWIN PARK CA 02/26/2019
227634 2200097193 | 02/21/2019{USD 336,512.98 |MYERS AND SONS OONSTRICTICN LPSACRAMENTO CA 02/26/2019
227635 2200097153 |02/21/2019 |UsD 47,093.40|NPG CORPORATION FERRIS CA 02/27/2019




Tnland Enpire Util.Agency Check 03/16/2018 / 14:07:04
Chino, A CBB Disbursement Account-February 2019 User: CCAMPBEL,
Conpamy code 1000 Page: 7
Bank ONT2RIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mumbex 231167641
Check
Check mmber £xom to Fayment |Pmt date (Crcy | Amoumt pald (FC) |Recipient/void reason code BEnca. /void
227636 220009711102/21/2019|USD 2,361.43|OFFICE DEFOT PHOENIX AZ 02/26/2019
227637 2200097188 | 02/21/2019 860.92|(N TIME SUPPLIES ATIZANTA GA 03/04/2019
227638 2200097201 |02/21/2019|USD 4,316.37|ONTRRTO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COONIARIO CA 02/25/2019
227639 2200097186 | 02/21/2019 | USD 3,416.42|FACIFIC COURIERS INC ORENGE CA 02/26/2019
227640 2200097114 | 02/21/2019 |USD 70.73|PATTON SALES OORP ONTARIO CA 02/26/2019
227641 2200097115 | 02/21/2019 |USD 40,156.00 | PERKINEIMER HEALTH SCIENCES INCHICAGO IL 02/28/2019
227642 2200097206 | 02/21,/2019 |USD 205.38|PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 02/25/2019
227643 2200097123 | 02/21/2019 |USD 2,402.89|PETE'S ROAD SERVICE FULLERTON CA 02/26/2019
227644 2200097145 02/21/2019 |UsD 401.43 | PCNTON INDUSTRIES INC YORBA LINDA CA 03/04/2019
227645 2200097163 {02/21/2019 {USD 7,911.72| PORERFLO FRODICTS INC CYPRESS CA 02/27/2019
227646 2200097187 02/21/2019 | 8D 3,261.54|PRIORITY BUILDING SERVICES IICEREA CA 02/27/2019
227647 2200097141|02/21/2019|UsD 4,105.30|PSCOMAS 10S ANGELES CA 02/25/2019
227648 2200097116 02/21/2019|USD 695.64 |[RAMONA. TIRE & SERVICE CENTERS HEMET CA 02/27/2019
227649 2200097117 |02/21/2019|UsD 155.50|RAYNE WATER QONDITIONING COVINA CA 02/25/2019
227650 2200097109 | 02/21/2019 725.00|REM LOCK & KEY CNTARIO CA 02/28/2019
227651 2200097183 02/21/2019 |USD 585,08 |RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL, DISIRICIRTALTO CA 03/06/2019
227652 12200097118|02/21/2019 |USD 7,530.45|RMA GROUP RANCHO CUCBMONGA CA 03/01/2019
227653 2200097177|02/21/2019|USD 20, 000. 00 |ROBERTS COONSULTING GROUP INC RANCED (0.1 02/26/2019
227654 2200097158 |02/21/2019 {USD 100.00|ROGERS, PETER J CHIND HIILIS CA
227655 2200097119(02/21/2019{USD 14,132, 54 |ROYAL: INDUSTRIAL SOLUTTONS I0S ANGELES CA 02/25/2019
227656 2200097152 | 02/21/2019 |USD 109.25 1AKE FOREST CA 02/25/2019
227657 2200097162 02/21/2019 |USD 4,501.75|SAFE-ENTRY TECHNICAL INC RANCHO CUCEMOINGA (A 02/26/2019
227658 2200097156 | 02/21/2018 |UsD 16, 091.60 |SOF OONTRACTING CORPORATION FALZLBROOK CA 02/28/2019
227659 2200097152 |02/21/2019 |USD 990,00 |SERGIO D FIERRO HACIENDA HEIGHTS CA 02/28/2019
227660 2200097202 02/21/2019 |USD 94,845.96|S0 CALIF EDISON ROSEMERD CA 02/27/2019
227661 2200097161 | 02/21/2019 |UsD 170.00 |SOCTETY FOR MATNTENMANCE AND ATLANTA GA 03/08/2019
27662 2200097182 02/21/2019 {UsD 71,091.16 {SOUTHERN CONTRACTING COMPANY SAN MARCOS CA 02/26/2019
227663 2200097120 02/21/2019|USD 125 .00 | SOUTHWEST ALARM SERVICE UPLAND CA 03/01/2012
227664 2200097176 | 02/21/2019 JUSD 2,818.91 |STAFFING NETWORK LIC CAROL STREAM IL 03/01/2019
227665 2200097155]02/21/2019 |USD 98,830.27 |STANEK CONSTRIXCTORS INC ESCONDIDO CA 03/11/2012
227666 2200097151{02/21/2019|USD 95,350.93 |SIANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL 02/27/2019
227667 2200097178 02/21/2019(USD 100.00|STONE, DERRA KAYE UPIAND CA
227668 2200097138(02/21/2019|USD 1,440.00 | STRADLING YOOCA CARLSON & RAIINEWDORT BEACH CA 02/25/2019
227669 2200097125]02/21/201.9 |USD 12,427.74|SINRISE COLLISTON CENTER FONTANA CA 03/08/2019
227670 2200097137|02/21/2019 |USD 2,102.75 | TELEDYNE INSTRIMENIS INC CGHICAGO IL 02/26/2019
227671 2200097124 | 02/21/2019 |USD 3,490.00|TEIRA TECH INC DENVER (O 02/27/2019
227672 2200097164 | 02/21/2019 |USD 7,640.10 |THOMAS HARDER & 0D INC ANRHEIM CA 02/28/2019
227673 2200097175 02/21/2019 |USD 100.00 | TIBRGS, KATHLEEN ALTA LOMA CA 03/12/2019
227674 2200097135 02/21/2019 {USD 150.00[TRI STATE ENVIRCNMENTAL SAN BERNARDINO CA 03/04/2019
227675 2200097181 |02/21/2019|UsD 375.00|TRIPEPT SMITH AND ASSOCIATES, IRVINE CA 03/04/2019
227676 2200097148 02/21/2019|USD 2,525.00 | TRUSSELL TECHNOLOGIES INC PASADENA CA 02/28/2019
227677 2200097166 02/21/2019 |UsD 100.00 |[ULIOA, EUNICE M GINO CA 03/11/2019
227678 2200097146}02/21,/2019 |UsD 552.76 |URIMAGE BLOCMINGION CA 02/27/2019
227679 2200097180]02/21/2019 |USD 862.75 |V3TT OONSULTING INC NAPERVILIE IL 02/26/2019




Inland Bupive Util.Agemcy Check Register 03/16/2019 / 14:07:04
Chino, CA CEB Dishbursement Accoumt-February 2019 Usex: CCAMPREL
Carpany code 1000 Page: 8
Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
2cct muber CHECK 231167641
Check
Check mumber from to Payrent |Pmt date |Cxcy | Amoumt paid (FC) [Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
227680 2200097190 02/21/2019 |USD 1,272.65|VECTORUSA TORRANCE CA 02/26/2019
227681 2200097139 02/21/2019|USD 1,251.84 | VERTZON WIRELESS DALIAS TX 02/27/2019
227682 2200097185]02/21/2019|USD 100.00|VINCENT, TRISHA LYNN MONICLAIR CA
227683 2200097199 |02/21/2019|USD 1,326.33|VITEC INC CLEVELAND CH 02/27/2019
227684 2200097144 | 02/21/2019 138,281.84 {W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION (O INC IONG EEACH CA 02/26/2019
227685 2200097121 |02/21/2019|USD 16,812.20 |WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND ONTARIO CA 02/25/2019
227686 2200097132]02/21/2019|UsD 16,226.90 |WESTERN ANALYTICAL IABORATORTECHIND CA 02/25/2019
227687 2200097205 | 02/21/2019|USD 2,110.93 |WESTERN DENTAL PIAN ORANGE CA 02/26/2019
227689 2200097225{02/25/2019 334.26|COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURCCLUMBIA SC 03/01/2019
227690 2200097223 |02/25/2019 | UsD 790.25 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 03/04/2019
227691 2200097224 | 02/25/2019 | USD 4,093.38|KONICA MINCLTA PASADENA CA 02/28/2019
227692 2200097226 | 02/25/2019 |USD 25,00 |WILCO LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY CHARLOTTE NC 03/05/2019
227693 2200097357 | 02/26/2019 |USD 42,160.90|50 CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 03/04/2019
227694 2200097377]02/27/2019|USD 1,385.16 |ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 03/04/2019
227695 2200097426 | 02/27/2019]{USD 4,273,72|ALLIED UNIVERSAI, SECURITY SERVPASADENA CA 03/04/2019
227696 2200097468 | 02/27/2019{USD 188.02 | AMERICAN HERTTACE LIFE INSURANDAIIAS TX 03/13/2019
227697 2200097434 {02/27/2019|UsD 250.00{AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGIRIVERSIDE CA 03/05/2019
227698 2200097397|02/27/2019|UsD 375.00[ASBCSD HESPERIA CA
227699 2200097437|02/27/2019|USD 12,445.84 | ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, ROUDCERRTIOS CA 03/06/2019
227700 2200097436 | 02/27/2019 |USD 147.53 | AIITOZONE INC ATIANTA GA 03/05/2019
227701 2200097446 | 02/27/2019 |USD 5,201.59 | BANNER BANK CARLSEAD CA 03/07/2019
227702 2200097455 | 02/27/2019 |USD 30,232.53|BEISY JACCRSON AND ASSOCTATES ENCINTTAS CA 03/11/2019
227703 2200097464 | 02/27/2019 | UsD 187.74 |BREIG, AMNA VICIORVILLE CA
227704 2200097440(02/27/2019|USD 19, 050.88 | BRIGHTVIEN IANDSCAPE SERVICES PASADENA CA 03/04/2019
227705 2200097383 | 02/27/2019|USD 613.00|CALIF WATER ENVIROMMENT ASSOC CRAKLAND CA
227706 2200097441 02/27/2019|0SD 8,480.82 | CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, DASADENA CA 03/04/2019
227707 2200097483 | 02/27/2019|UsD 98.42|CARL H TAYIOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL 03/06/2019
227708 2200097404 |02/27/2019{TSD 49,346.50 | CASC ENGINEERTNG AND CONSULTINCOLTON CA 03/06/2019
227709 2200097458 |02/27/2019|USD 3,882.46 | CAUSEY CONSULTING WAINUT CREEK CA
227710 2200097382 |02/27/2019|UsD 11,855.43 | CHIND BASTN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA 03/06/2019
227711 2200097390 |02/27/2015|USD 39.50 |CHINO CREEK TOASTMASTER CLUB CHINO HILIS CA
227712 2200097420 | 02/27/2019|USD 3,425.19|CINTAS CORPORATION LOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 03/05/2019
227713 2200097481 | 02/27/2019 |UsD 415.00 | CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES LONG BEACH CA 03/05/2019
227714 2200097423 02/27/2019|UsD 142.50 | CCNCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS RANCHD CIXAMONGA CA 03/07/2019
227715 2200097430 |02/27/2019|USD 20,640.00 |CORRPRO CCMEBNIES INC DAIIAS TX 03/06/2019
227716 2200097424 | 02/27/2019 |USD 1,788.25|CPS HOMAN RESOURCE SERVICES SACRAMENIO CA 03/05/2019
227717 2200097427 [02/27/2019 |USD 18,310.39|CRIMP & CO INC PASADENA CA 03/08/2019
227718 2200097451 | 02/27/2019|USD 30,235.00|CSI SERVICES INC SANTA CIARTTA CA 03/12/2019
227719 2200097484 | 02/27/2019 |USD 42,92 |CONNINGHAM, RICHARD CHINO HILIS CA 03/07/2019
227720 2200097432 ]02/27/2019|USD 4,510.00|DAVID WHEELER'S FEST CONIROL, NORCD CA 03/06/2019
227721 2200097435 |02/27/2019 |USD 2,245 .00 | EURCFINS EATON ANMALYTICAL, LIC GRAPEVINE TX 03/05/2019
227722 2200097395|02/27/2019|UsD 1,687.16 |EXPRESS PIPE & SUPFLY INC ANAHEIM CA 03/05/2019
227723 2200097365{02/27/2019{USD 1,465.52 | FISHER SCIENTIFIC LOS ANGELES (A 03/04/2019
227724 2200097380|02/27/2019 159,32 | FONTANA HERALD NEWS FONIRAMA CA 03/06/2019




Inland Enpire Util.Agency Check Register 03/16/2019 / 14:07:04
Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-February 2019 Usexs OCAMPEEL
Conpany code 1000 Page: 9
Bank CEB BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mamber 231167641
Check
Check mmber from to Payment (Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason oode Enca. /void
227725 2200097480 |02/27/2019|USD 187.44 | FRANGIISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA
227726 2200097463 | 02/27/2019|USD 35.11 | FRONTTER COMMONICATTONS CORP CINCINNATT CH 03/06/2019
227727 2200097366 | 02/27/2019 |USD 5,194.28|GIERLICH MITCHELL INC PASO ROELES CA 03/05/2019
227728 220009741002/27/2019 | USD 4,295.00|GOLDEN STATE LABCR (OMPLIANCE PAIMDALE CA
227729 2200097379|02/27/2019 | USD 1,532.96|GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 03/05/2019
227730 2200097467 |02/27/2019|USD 511,48 |HOBBS, DIANA APPLE VALIEY CA 03/05/2019
227731 2200097368 | 02/27/2019|USD 693.37|HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX A2 03/04/2019
227732 2200097465 | 02/27/2019 | USD 511.48|HORNE, WILLIAM YUOCA VALLEY CA 03/04/2019
2277133 2200097394 | 02/27/2019|USD 11.12| INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY COMPANY ONTARIO CA 03/05/2019
227734 2200097473 | 02/27/2019|USD 51.00|INIAND EMPTRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 03/05/2019
227735 2200097416 |02/27/2019 |USD 636.00| INSIPE PLANTS INC CORONA (A 03/07/2012
227736 2200097489 02/27/2019 |USD 590.00|JAHN, JERRY CHIND HIILS CA 03/11/2019
227737 2200097388 02/27/2019|USD 1,729.60|KCNICA MINOLITA BUSINESS SOLUTTPASADENA CA 03/04/2019
227738 2200097479|02/27/2019|USD 14,983.19|LIFE INSURANCE OOMPANY OF PHILADELPHIA FA 03/06/2019
227739 2200097401 02/27/2019 | USD 500.00|I0S SERRANOS GOLF & COUNTRY CLCHINO HIIIS CA
227740 2200097445|02/27/2019 | USD 629.16 |MANRGED MOBILE INC PLACENTIA CA 03/05/2019
227741 220009738702/27/2019|USD 5,400.00|MBC AQUATIC SCIENCES INC COSTA MESA (A 03/06/2019
227742 2200097456 102/27/2019|USD 11,007.92|MEANS CONSULTING ‘L1 NEWECRT BEACH CA 03/04/2019
227743 2200097439|02/27/2019 | USD 2,022.12|MICROAGE PHOENIX AZ 03/05/2019
227744 2200097466 | 02/27/2019 | USD 806.38|MIIIER, EIMER L EIUE JAY CA
227745 2200097447 02/27/2019|USD 16,100.00|MdH ONSTRUCTORS INC BROOMFIELD (O 03/06/2019
227746 2200097428 |02/27/2019|USD 5,745.51|MYERS & SONS HI-WAY SAFETY INCCHINO CA 03/05/2019
227747 2200097490 | 02/27/2019 |USD 170.00|NASHED, KIRCLS CHINO HILIS CA
227748 2200097364 | 02/27/2019|USD 284,53 |OFFICE DEFOT PHORNIX AZ 03/05/2019
227749 2200097400 |02/27/2019 | USD 211.50{QLSON HAGFL, & FISHBURN I1P SACRAMERNIO CA 03/05/2019
227750 2200097460 | 02/27/2019 |USD 74 .04 |ONTARTO MUNICIFAL UTILITIES COONIARIO CA 03/05/2019
227751 2200097488 02/27/2019 |USD 60.00| PARKER, STEPHEN CHINO HIIiS CA
227752 2200097370{02/27/2019 6,850.00| PERKINELMER HEALTH SCIRNCES ITRCHICAGO IL 03/06/2019
227753 2200097478 02/27/2019 |USD 205.38|PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENR. CA 03/04/2019
227754 2200097278 02/27/2019 | USD 866.07|PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES CHINO CA 03/04/2019
227755 2200097454 |02/27/2019 | USD 1,646.67| PROFTECHNIK INC PTTTSBURCH PA 03/06/2019
227756 2200097371 | 02/27/2019 |USD 110.50|RAYNE WATER QIDITIONING COVINA CA 03/04/2019
227757 2200097487 02/27/2019 2,847.00|REED, MICHELLE CHINO HIILS CA 03/06/2019
227758 2200097412{02/27/2019|USD 13,989.29|RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT BOSTON MA 03/05/2019
227759 2200097429 02/27/2019| 0D 6,190.00|ROGERS ANDERSON MALODY & SCOTTSAN BERNARDINO CA 03/04/2019
227760 2200097372 |02/27/2019|USD 10,394.95|ROYAL, INDUSTRIAL SOLUTTONS 108 ANGELES CA 03/04/2019
227761 2200097418 |02/27/2019|USD 396.80|RSD IAKE FOREST CA 03/04/2019
227762 2200097415 {02/27/2019 |USD 825.00 | SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEVS IRVINE CA 03/07/2019
227763 2200097469 02/27/2019 828.77|SHERTFF"'S. COURT SERVICES SAN BERNARDINOD CA 03/07/2019
227764 2200097491 |02/27/2019|0sD 80.00|SHOAF, SUSANNAH CHINO HIILIS CA 03/05/2012
227765 2200097384 | 02/27/2019 |UsD 481.02|STGMA-ALDRICH INC ATLANTA GA 03/05/2019
227766 2200097461 | 02/27/2019 |UsD 559.58|S0 CALIF GAS MONTEREY FRARK CA 03/06/2019
227767 2200097419 |02/27/2019|USD 360.00|SOUIMWEST MEMERANE OPERATOR ASVISTA CA
227768 2200097428 | 02/27/2019|UsD 3,970.30|SYAFFING NETWORK 1IC CAROL STREEM IL 03/05/2019




Tonland Empive Util.Agency

Check

03/16/2019 / 14:07:04

Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Accoumt-February 2019 User: CCAMPEEL
Campany code 1000 Page: 10

Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS RANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149 ,

Acct mxiber 231167641

Check
Check mitber from to Payment |Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
227769 2200097449 |02/27/2019|UsSD 874 .94 | STCRETRIEVE 1I1C PASADENA CA 03/04/2019
227770 2200097422 |02/27/2019|USD 32,358.44|SUN WIRELESS SAN DIEGO CA 03/06/2019
227771 2200097408 |02/27/2019|USD 2,655.27| SUPPORT PRODUCT SERVICES INC MURRIETA CA
227772 2200097396 |02/27/2019|USD 1,127.07 | TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 03/06/2019
227773 2200097492 | 02/27/2019|USD 138.73| THOMPSON, CHRISTINE CHINO HITIIS CA 03/04/2019
227774 2200097486 | 02/27/2019|USD 116.63 | TRAIGOTT, JEFF CHIND HIILS CA 03/06/2019
227775 2200097202 | 02/27/2019|UsD 1,686.11|U S BANK NA MINNEAPOLIS MN 03/05/2019
227776 2200097399 |02/27/2019|USD 235.50|U S HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GROUP I0S ANGELES CA 03/04/2019
227771 2200097373 |02/27/2019|UsD 728. 09| UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC COROMNA CA 03/11/2019
227778 2200097411 |02/27/2019 |USD 204.72|URIMAGE BLOCMINGION CA 03/06/2019
227779 2200097425 02/27/2019|USD 8,078.57|US BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS KANSAS CITY MO 03/06/2019
227780 2200097475 |02/27/2019|UsD 243,33 |US DEPARIMENT OF EDIXATION ATLANTA GA 03/07/2019
227781 2200097398 | 02/27/2019 6,910.93 | VERTZON WIRELESS DAIIAS TX 03/06/2012
227782 2200097448 |02/27/2019|USD 42,828.08|VIRAMNTES EXPRESS INC OCROMA CA
227783 2200097375|02/27/2019|UsD 109.78|VISTA PAINT CORP FULIERTCN CA 03/05/2019
227784 2200097405 |02/27/2019 | USD 16,133.61|W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION €O INC IONG BEACH CA 03/06/2019/
227785 2200097389 |02/27/2019 3,659.93 |WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 10OS ANGELES CA 03/06/2019
227786 2200097385 |02/27/2019 | USD 2,014.20 |WESTERN ANALYTICAL LABORATORTECHING CA 03/08/2019
227787 2200097485 |02/27/2019 |USD 958,00 | ZIBGENEEIN, JEFF CHINO HITLIS CA 03/12/2019

* Payment method Check UsD 6,939,421.99




Inland Erpire Util.Agency Check Register 03/16/2019 / 14:07:04
Chino, A CHEB Disbursement Acoount-February 2019 User: OCAMPREL,
Caorpeny code 1000 Page: , 11
Bank CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CNTARTO C2 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct manber 231167641
Separate Check
Check mumber f£xom to Payment  |Pmt date [Crcy | 2moumt paid (FC) [Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
. 227581 2200096961 | 02/14/2019 |USD 9,850.00 SOUTH COAST ACMD DIAMOND EAR CA 03/12/2019
227582 2200097002 02/14/2019 |USD 1,707.57|SOUTHERN CALTFORNIA EDISON ROSEMERD CA 02/21/2019
227688 2200097196 02/21/2019{UsD 30,845.28 {CALTFORNIA WATER EFFICIENCY SACRAMENIO CA 03/11/2019
* Payment method Separate Check OSD 42,402.85




Total of all entries Check Register 03/16/2018 / 14:07:04

CEB Dishursement Accoumt-Febouary 2019 User: COCAMPREL
Page: 12
Check nurber £rom to Payment  (Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/wvoid reason code Enca. /void
** TSD 6,961,824.84




Attachment 2B

Workers’ Comp Checks



Check Register
CBB Workers Comp Account-February 2019

03/16/2019 / 14:06:04
Usexr CCAMPBRI,

Compeny code 1000 Page: 1

Bank B CITIZRNS BUSINESS BAMK QNTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Accet munber WOMP 231159290

Checks created marually
Check mmber from to Payment  |Pmt date [Crcy | Amount paid (FO) [Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
05079 2200097497 | 02/06/2019 |USD 1,072.61 [YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA (A 02/14/2019
05080 2200097498 | 02/06/2019|USD 266.25|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP TNC RANCHO CUCAMONGA (A 02/11/2019
05081 2200097499 02/06/2019 |USD 250.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHD CUXCBMONGA CA 02/11/2019
05082 2200097500 | 02/06,/2019 |USD 5,220.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMRTA CA 03/01/2019
05083 2200097501.|02/13/2019 {USD 5B0.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/13/2019
05084 2200097502 | 02/13/2019 | USD 384.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHD CUCAMINGA CA 02/19/2019
05085 2200097503 | 02/13/2019 | USD 483.69|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMINGA CA 02/19/2019
05086 2200097504 | 02/13/2019{USD 868.06|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO OXAMINGA CA 02/19/2019
05087 2200097505 02/13/2019|USD 178.22|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMOANGA CA 02/19/2019
05088 2200097506 |02/13/2019|USD 12.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/25/2019
05089 2200097507 | 02/13/2019 |UsD 63.34 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHD CUCAMOINGA CA 02/19/2019
05090 2200097508 02,/13/2019{USD 8.08|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMINA CA 02/19/2019
05091 220009750902/13/2019 45.21|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO OIXAMRMNGA (A 02/19/2019
05092 2200097510)02/20/2019|USD 198.38| YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 02/27/2019
05093 2200097511}02/20/2019|USD 12.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMINGR CA 02/26/2019
05094 2200097512 02/20/2019 |USD 103.21 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CIXBMINEA CA 02/25/2019
05095 2200097513} 02/27/2019 |USD 218.00| YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CICAMNR (A 03/04/2019
05096. 2200097514 {02/27/2019 | USD 455.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCBMINGA CA 03/04/2019
05097 2200097515 02/27/2019 | UsD 4,677.68|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 03/04/2019
05098 2200097516 |02/27/2019 |USD 455.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMOYA CA
05099 2200097517}02/27/201% |USD 650.71|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CIKAMONGA CA
05100 220009751802/27/2019 |UsD 97.54 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CB 03/04/2019

* Paymant method Checks created manually v 16,298.98




Total of all entries Check Register 03/16/2019 / 14:06:04

CEB Workers Comp Account-February 2019 User: CCAMPBEL
Page: 2
Check mmber from to Payment  |Pmt date (Crcy | Amount paid (FO) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
*E UsD 16,298.98




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
December 2018 Service 9436 97,728.09
SANTA ANA WATERSHED 97,728.08
ACH UNIVAR USA INC _
TP1-12,194 Ibs Sodium Bisulfite LAG95336 3,379.45
CCWRP-12,700 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LAE97063 2,961.36
TP1-11,869 1bs Sodium Bisulfite LA697504 2,767.43
RP5-12,124 Ibs Sodium Bisulfite LA697513 2,827.02
UNIVAR USA INC $ 11,935.26
ACH CAROLLO ENGINEERS :
RW15003-6/2018 Professional Svcs 0168729 26,383.65
CARQLLO ENGINEERS $ 26,383.65
ACH MCMASTER-~-CARR SUPPLY CO
Masonry Drill Bits,Stud Anchors 85142746 460.67
Cable, Hoops, Fuse Holder, Fuse,Locknut,0O- 85142747 266.87
V-Belts,Adapter, Outlet Box 84976928 166.86
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 894.40
ACH CHINC BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDA-EN16021.90-IEUA Contrib #15—Proj Cl RSTRCTD CNTRB 139,258.36
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 139,258.36
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAIL
12/18 Biosolids 90023396 288,901.20
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL $ 288,901.20
ACH - OLIN CORP
RP5-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2625901 3,825.11
CCWRP-3,000 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2623703 2,514,00
TP1-4,904 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2623704 3,795.70
TP1-4,966 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2624573 3,843.68
CCWRP-3,014 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2625287 2,525.73
RP4-4,964 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2625899 3,842.14
TP1-4,808 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2625900 3,721.39
TP1-4,920 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2627943 3,808.08
RP5-4,956 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2627942 3,835.94
TP1-4,956 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2627489 3,835.94
TP1-4,946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2627071 3,828.20
CCWRP-3,004 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2627070 2,517.35
RP4-4,956 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2627069 3,835.94
QOLIN CORP 45,729.20
ACH FERRETIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION .
EN19017-11/2018 Professional Services 5216-005 20,139.30
FERREIRA COASTATI, CONSTRUCTION $ 20,139.30
ACH JEREMY HARRIS CONSTRUCTION, IN




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 02/01/201I¢ ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 2
Date 03/18/2019

Check ‘Payee / Description Amount
JrpBsn-Rmv Debris Above SSV Inlet Channe 3138 3,000.00
JEREMY HARRIS CONSTRUCTION, IN$ 3,000.00
ACH WEST COAST ADVISORS
1/19 Prof Svcs 12306 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS $ 9,800.00
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
1 Large Digital Clock 1KNT-9XT7~94M 37.06
Greeting Cards,Nut/Bolt Thread Checker  1FRG-FXQG—NY 43,95
2 V Groove Wheels 1F4J-9DCK-DV4 131.39
2 Fire Extinguisher Signs 1PHN-CKJ7-HLV 18.54
10 Fire Extinguisher Signs 1WMG-XXT4 -KD4 63.81
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 294 .75
ACH  SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
RP1-12/1-12/31 16400 2450 Phila St 9/1-9 2042 12/18 111,635.23
CCWRP/TP/RWP-12/1-12/31 14950 Tlphn 9/1- 2046 12/18 30,494.59
SHELI. ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 142,129.82
ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LIC
CCWRP/TP/RWPS-12/1-12/31 14950 Telephone E02M0613-2469 1,495.74
RPS/TPS/HQA/B-12/1-12/31 6075 Kimball Av E02M0614-2469 9,518.68
RP1-12/1-12/31 2450 Phila St EO2M0615-2469 11,238.66
SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LIC $ 22,253.08
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R DIR 2 2/6/19 Employee Ded HR 0076700 12.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 12.00
ACH ELIE, STEVE
Elie,S-ExpRpt-1/17-1/19/19 WaterNow Cnmt 1/17/19 WATER 515.66
ELIE, STEVE $ 515.66
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 4 2/16/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0076800 20,594.23
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 20,594.23
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 4 2/16/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0076800 21,567.65
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 21,567.65
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 4 2/16/19 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0076800 5,466.35
ICMA RETTREMENT TRUST 401 s 5,466.35
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP2-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 38390 21,808.60
RP1-25,300 Lbs Hydrofloc 750E 38360 31,349.86




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 02/01/20T9 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page

3
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 53,158.46
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
4 Relay 3973-956634 73.23
1 Fuel Cap 4584-270337 15.07
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY S 88.30
ACH R F MACDONALD
RP1 Boiler Control Failure 12/14 Svc Cal 270255 3,177.50
RP1 Boiler Control Failure 10/22 Svc Cal 267812 850.00
R F MACDONALD $ 4,027.50
ACH  AMERICAN COMPRESSOR CO
Separator,Oil Filter 190045-P 500.56
AMERTICAN COMPRESSOR CO S 500.56
ACH CAROLIO ENGINEERS
EN16060-10/2018-12/2018 Professional Ser 0174004 5,044.73
EN24001/EN24002-12/2018 Professional Svc 0173739 85,252.51
EN19001/EN19006-12/2018 Professional Svc 0173423 20,158.60
CAROLIO ENGINEERS S 110,455.84
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
Drinking Water Fitting 85236839 112.96
Weather Resistant Padlock B5589684 887.72
Returned-6 Pressure and Vacuum Gauges 85910241 82.75-
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 917.93
ACH TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
P&EC-10/31-11/5 Prof Svcs IE-236 18-5 600.00
RW15003-10/1-11/30 Prof Svcs IE-305 18-4 3,900.00
TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES [ 4,500.00
ACH HACH COMPANY
RP1Mnt-Sensor Cap Replacement 11299194 158.56
CCWRP-Adapters 11304636 335.55
TP1l-Calibration Sves £/DR2800 Spectro 11298551 456.00
HACH COMPANY $ 950.11
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES
46-2054-12/18 Prof Svcs 18-121R 30,464.00
46-2054-12/18 Prof Svcs 18-122 11,560.00
46-2054-12/18 Prof Svcs 18-11° 31,872.00
46-2054-12/18 Prof 8vcs 18-120 11,628.00
GK & ASSOCIATES $ 85,524.00
ACH DAVE'S PLUMBING
3 Water Softener Removal 1/2019, 2/2019 5213 735.00
DAVE'S PLUMBING $ 735.00




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 4
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION
0il Analysis 52151 90.00
TRIBOLOGIK CORPORATION $ 90.00
ACH JC LAW FIRM
12/18 Watermaster 00534 1,215.00
12/18 IEUA vs Spicer-EN17018 00533 2,075.00
12/18 Regional Contract 00532 6,370.00
12/18 RCA Legal 00531 180.00
12/18 General lLegal 00530 55,565.00
JC LAW FIRM S 65,405.00
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
12/18 Gas Cmmdty-Core,10/18 Adj 1100002880412 8,231.94
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 8,231.9%4
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 4 2/16/19 Employee Ded HR 0076800 222.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION ] 222.00
ACH TIEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 4 2/16/19 Employee Ded HR 0076800 330.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSCCTIA
P/R 4 2/16/19 Employee Ded HR 0076800 1,081.60
IEUA GENERAL, EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60
ACH  IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 4 2/16/19 Employee Ded HR 0076800 490.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS$ 490.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 4 2/16/19 Cafeteria Plan HR 0076800 4,037.40
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 4,037.40
ACH PATRICK W HUNTER
P/R 4 2/16/19 HR 0076800 248.50
PATRICK W HUNTER 3 248.50
ACH ELIE, STEVE
MlgR.eim-l/lS Meetings-Elie, S MLG 1/19 200.56
ELIE, STEVE $ 200.56
ACH HALL, JASMIN
MlgReim-1/19 Meetings-Hall,J MLG 1/19B 10.32
MlgReim-1/19 Meetings-Hall,J MG 1/19A 164.84
Hall,J-Eprpt-l/23—1/25/19 CASA 1/23/19 CASA 515.88




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 02/01/201I9 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 5
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description

Amount
HATLL, JASMIN $ 691.04
ACH PARKER, KATT
MlgReim-1/19 Meetings-Parker,K MLG 1/19 59.62
PARKER, KATI $ 59.62
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-2,300 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 38385 2,180.86
RP1-25,300 Lbs Hydrofloc 750E 38386 31,349.86
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 33,530.72
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
TP1-12,695 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA697930 2,960.18
TP1-12,525 Ibs Sodium Bisulfite LA698607 2,920.47
PradoLS-12, 350 Ibs Sodium Bisulfite LA698892 3,422.50
UNIVAR USA INC $ 9,303.15
ACH AGRICULTURAL RESQURCES
3/19 Wtr Quality Consult 3/19 WIR QLTY 3,500.00
AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES $ 3,500.00
ACH TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES -
RW15003/4-12/1-12/31 Prof Svcs IE-305 18-5 1,500.00
TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES $ 1,500.00
ACH PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE
EN19001/EN19006-12/8-1/4 Prof Svcs 1901B421 208,039.03
PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURES 908,039.03
ACH HACH COMPANY
CCWRP-Universal Swivel Clamp Kits 11310824 2,838.14
Inv-DPD Total Chlorines,Lamp Assy's 11308630 1,216.3¢
HACH COMPANY $ 4,054.53
ACH NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS
1/25/19-2/21/19 Potty/Handicap Potty/Sin 5269970 994,80
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS $ 994.80
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC .
January 2019 Weed Abatement Services 317359 4,005.00
January 2019 GWR Weed Abatement Services 317438 6,275.91
PEST OPTIONS INC $ 10,280.91
ACH SUNGARD AVATLABTLITY SERVICES
3/19 Disaster Recovery Svc 152709194 4,152.00
12/18-2/19 Disaster Recovery Svc 152707035 12,456.00
SUNGARD AVATIABILITY SERVICES $ 16,608.00




Page

Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency g
Date 03/18/2019

For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,650 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2631035 3,896.70
RP5-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2621188 3,825.11
RP4-4,950 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2619995 3,831.30
CCWRP-3,004 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2628553 2,517.35
TP1-4, 998 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2629238 3,868.45
RP5-4,976 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2629239 3,851.42
TP1-4,926 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2629781 3,812.72
CCWRP-3,002 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2630268 2,515.68
TP1-4, 878 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2630269 3,775.57
TP1-4,946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2630621 3,828.20
OLIN CORP $ 35,722.50
ACH DOWNS ENERGY
RP2-404.7 Gals Red Dyed Diesel Fuel 0245364-IN 1,017.74
DOWNS ENERGY $ 1,017.74
ACH ARCADIS U.S., INC.
WR18028-10/2018-11/2018 Professional Ser 0953530 70,283.86
ARCADIS U.S., INC. $ 70,283.86
ACH FERRETRA COASTAIL, CONSTRUCTION
WR15021-1/19 Pay Est 5 PE 5-WR15021 183,998.56
FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION $ 183,998.56
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
2 Swamp Coolers 1CQF-HFJW-6VD 356.98
5 Flash Drives 1GQV-3JN3-KKT 79.62
iPhone Case 1CQF-HFJW-X9Q 16.90
2 Rolling Gate Carrier Wheels 1LWV-T7DY-K74 119.87
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 573.37
ACH CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC
EN13016.03-1/19 Pay Est 12 PE 12-EN13016 237,474.50
EN13016.04-1/19 Pay Est 16 PE 16-EN13016 55,447.22
CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC $ 292,921.72
ACH T E ROBERTS INC
EN14043-1/19 Pay Est 1 PE 1-EN14043 58,057.59
T E ROBERTS INC $ 58,057.59
ACH PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE
2/19 Agency Dental Plan EIA27150 17,577.10
PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE $ 17,577.10
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 511.48
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J $ 511.48
ACH LICHTTI, ALICE




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 7
For 02/01/20T9 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report Date 03/18/201%
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
LICHTI, ALICE $ 187.74
ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
MORASSE, EDNA $ 187.74
ACH NOWAK, THEO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 511.48
NOWAK, THEO T $ 511.48
ACH SCNNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
SONNENBURG, ILSE 8 187.74
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
DYKSTRA, BETTY $ 187.74
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
TORRES, ROBERT G $ 187.74
ACH  MUELLER, CAROLYN "
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
MUELLER, CAROLYN $ 187.74
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
GRIFFIN, GEORGE $ 187.74
ACH CANADA, ANGELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
CANADA, ANGELA $ 187.74
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 187.74
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR $ 187.74
ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem . HEALTH PREM 323.74
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE $ 323.74
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 161.87
GRANGER, BRANDON $ 161.87




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 8

Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
GADDY, CHARLES L 5 161.87
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
BAKER, CHRIS $ 25.87
ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
WEBB, DANNY C $ 136.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E $ 161.87
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
MOUAT, FREDERICK W $ 161.87
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM 136.00
MORGAN, GARTH W $ 136.00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
ALLINGHAM, JACK $ 25.87
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476.19
MAZUR, JOHN $ 476.19
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
RUDDER, LARRY $ 25.87
ACH  HAMILTON, MARIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
HAMILTON, MARTA $ 136.00
ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 187.74
PICENO, TONY $ 187.74
ACH  RAMOS, CAROL ’
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
RAMOS, CAROL $ 25.87




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 9
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount.
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
FISHER, JAY $ 136.00
ACH KING, PATRICK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
KING, PATRICK $ 25.87
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES $ 25.87
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
DIETZ, JUDY $ 136.00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
DAVIS, GEORGE $ 25.87
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
MONZAVI, TAGHI $ 25.87
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
PETERSEN, KENNETH $ 187.74
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
TRAUTERMAN, HELEN $ 187.74
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 942.38
TIEGS, KATHLEEN $ 942.38
ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 511.48
DIGGS, GEORGE $ 511.48
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 511.48
HAYES, KENNETH - § 511.48
ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 02/01/2079 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 10

Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
HUNTON, STEVE 5 161.87
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS $ 161.87
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476.19
VARBEL, VAN $ 476.19
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 335.19
CLIFION, NEIL $ 335.18
ACH WELIMAN, JOHN THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 618.64
WELLMAN, " JOHN THOMAS $ 618.64
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
SPEARS, SUSAN $ 25,87
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
TROXEL, WYATT $ 187.74
ACH CCRLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476.19
CORLEY, WILLIAM $ 476.19
ACH  CALLAHAN, CHARLES ' _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 346.34
CALLAHAN, CHARLES 5 346.34
ACH  LESNTAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT $ 187.74
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.34
VER STEEG, ALLEN J $ 482.34
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476.19
HACKNEY, GARY $ 476.19
ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 11
Date 03/18/2019

For 02/01/201I9 ™ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Check Payee / Description Amount
CAREL, LARRY $ 25.87
ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
TOL, HAROLD $ 187.74
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 492,63
BANKSTON, GARY $ 492.63
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
ATWATER, RICHARD S 136.00
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 476.19
FIESTA, PATRICIA S 476.19
ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 647.48
DIGGS, JANET $ 647.48
ACH CARAZA, TERESA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL:,TH PREM 173.32
CARAZA, TERESA $ 173.32
ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATL,TH PREM 511.48
ANDERSON, JOHN $ 511.48
ACH SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 804.23
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN S 804.23
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
HECK, ROSELYN S 25.87
ACH SOPICKI, LEO |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 323.74
SOPICKI, LEO $ 323.74
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY $ 136.00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 12
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
KEHL, BARRETT $ 136.00
ACH RITCHIE, JANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
RITCHIE, JANN $ 136.00
ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE $ 482.64
ACH FATTAHI, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
FATTAHI, MIR $ 136.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 323.74
VERGARA, FLORENTINO $ 323.74
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 187.74
ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 187.74
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 309.32
WALL, DAVID $ 309.32
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161,87
CHUNG, MICHAEL $ 161.87
ACH ADAMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
ADAMS, PAMELA $ 25.87
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
BLASINGAME, MARY $ 482,64
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
ANDERSON, KENNETH $ 161.87
ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
MOE, JAMES $ 25.87




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 13
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 804.23
POLACEK, KEVIN $ 804.23
ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
ELROD, SONDRA $ 173.32
ACH FRAZTER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 178.32
FRAZIER, JACK $ 178.32
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
HOAK, JAMES $ 136.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 178.32
DEZHAM, PARIVASH $ 178.32
ACH FOLEY III, DANTEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. $ 173.32
ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
CLEVELAND, JAMES $ 136.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAITH PREM 632.25
LANGNER, CAMERON $ 632.25
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
HAMILTON, LEANNE 5 25,87
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY s 136.00
ACH SCHLAPKOHL, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
SCHLAPKOHL, JACK $ 136.00
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
POOLE, PHILLIP $ 173.32




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 14
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
ADAMS, BARBARA s 161.87
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM 706.37
RUESCH, GENECE $ 706.37
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 492.63
VANDERPOOL, LARRY S 492.63
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 471.19
AMBROSE, JEFFREY $ 471.19
ACH MERRILYL,, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.34
MERRILI,, DIANE $ 482.34
ACH HQOUSER, ROD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAITH PREM 644.21
HOUSER, ROD $ 644.21
ACH RUSSO, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
RUSSO, VICKI $ 173.32
ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 828.68
HUSS, KERRY $ 828.68
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 668.23
BINGHAM, GREGG $ 668,23
ACH CHARI.ES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
CHARLES, DAVID $ 136.00
ACH YEBOAH, ERNEST
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
YEBOAH, ERNEST $ 136.00
ACH ALVARADO, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 335.19

- e o e e o




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 02/01/20I9 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 15
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description ~ Amount
ALVARADO, ROSEMARY $ 335.19
ACH  BARELA, GEORGE |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
BAREIA, GEORGE $ 136.00
ACH FETZER, ROBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 804.23
FETZER, ROBERT $ 804,23
ACH SPAETH, ERIC
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
SPAETH, ERIC $ 173.32
ACH DAVIS, MARTHA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
DAVIS, MARTHA $ 173.32
ACH BRULE, CHRISTOPHER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
BRULE, CHRISTOPHER $ 173.32
ACH ROOS, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 482.64
ROOS, JAMES $ 482.64
ACH MULLANEY, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 309.32
MULLANEY, JOHN $ 309.32
ACH VALENZUELA, DANIEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
VALENZUELA, DANIEL $ 482.64
ACH PACE, BRIAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
PACE, ERIAN $ 482.64
ACH KING, JOSEPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
KING, JOSEFH $ 136.00
ACH VILLALOBOS, HECTOR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
VILLAIOBOS, HECTOR $ 173.32
ACH BAXTER, KATHLEEN }
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 309.32




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 16
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report Date 03/18/2019
Check Payee / Description Amount
BAXTER, KATHLEEN $ 309.32
ACH PENMAN, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 482.64
PENMAN, DAVID $ 482.64
ACH ANGIER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 482.64
ANGIER, RICHARD $ 482.64
ACH MERRILI,, DEBORAH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 340.19
MERRTLL, DEBORAH $ 340.19
ACH O'DEA, KRISTINE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
O'DEA, KRISTINE $ 1561.87
ACH OAKDEN, LISA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 817.22
OAKDEN, LISA $ 817.22
ACH LAUGHLIN, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 136.00
LAUGHLIN, JOHN $ 136.00
ACH HUGHBANKS, ROGER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
HUGHBANKS, ROGER S 173.32
ACH SPENDLOVE, DANNY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 161.87
SPENDLOVE, DANNY s 161.87
ACH  HOULIHAN, JESSE |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
HOULIHAN, JESSE $ 173.32
| ACH WARMAN, EVELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.87
WARMAN, EVELYN $ 25.87
ACH HERNANDEZ, DELIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 173.32
HERNANDEZ, DELIA 3 173.32

ACH AVILA, ARTHUR L




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 17
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
AVILA, ARTHUR L $ 173.32
ACH GUARDIANO, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 161.87
GUARDIANO, GARY $ 161.87
ACH POMERLEAU, THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT.TH PREM' 178.32
POMERLEAU, THOMAS $ 178.32
ACH EARRER, SATURNINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 309.32
BARRER, SATURNINO $ 309.32
ACH LACEY, STEVEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 668.23
LACEY, STEVEN $ 668.23
ACH MILLS, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.32
MILLS, JOHN $ 173.32
ACH REED, RANDALL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 618.64
REED, RANDALL $ 618.64
ACH RAMIREZ, REBECCA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 324.32
RAMIREZ, REBECCA $ 324.32
ACH RAZAK, HALIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM' 136.00
RAZAK, HALLA $ 136.00
ACH OSBORN, CINDY L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM' 309.32
OSBORN, CINDY L $ 309.32
ACH ICMA RETTIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 5 3/1/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0077100 19,693.62
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 19,693.62
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL: LIFE INS CO
P/R 5 3/1/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0077100 21,515.06
LINCOIN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $§ 21,515.06




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 18

Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
' P/R 5 3/1/19 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0077100 5,466.35
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 5,466.35
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-25,300 ILbs Hydrofloc 750E 38423 31,349.86
DAFT-2,300 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 38422 2,180.86
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 33,530.72
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP5-Mcbil Grease XHP 222 0223984-IN 720.77
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC, $ 720.77
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Skid Guard Bed Mat 4584-271264 129.29
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY $ 129.29
ACH  UNIVAR USA INC |
TP1-11,789 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA699230 2,748.75
CCWRP-12,605 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA699976 2,939.1¢
TP1-12,390 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA700145 2,888.93
RP5-12,750 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA700148 2,973.04
UNIVAR USA INC $ 11,549.88
ACH  WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY
Towels, Paper Towels,Liners,Toilet Paper, 78013344 4,651.35
WAXTE SANITARY SUPPLY s 4,651.35
ACH INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY
Inv-Coolant 24731515 3,521.59
! INGERSOLL: RAND COMPANY $ 3,521.59
ACH CAROLIO ENGINEERS
EN11039-2/2018 Professiocnal Services 0165679 13,779.55
CAROLLO ENGINEERS $ 13,779.55
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
6 Gauges, Thread Sealant Tape 85362785 169.17
SS Routing Clamp, Cargo Bar,SS Cocrete An 87121961 377.93
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 547.10
ACH SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS INC
pH Probes 93901298 2,294.33
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SYSTEMS INC$ 2,294 .33
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
1/19 Biosolids 90023543 320,421.82
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL S 320,421.92




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 19
For 02/01/20I9 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report Date 03/18/2019
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH HACH COMPANY
TP1Ops-Fugged DO Field Kit,Nitrite TNT+ 11318410 2,752.60
TP10ps-Pckt ClrMtr,Ammma TNT+ Lr,DPD Fre 11316282 2,063.15
RP4-DPD TOT Chlorine PPs 11318527 513.56
HACH COMPANY $ 5,329.31
ACH CS-AMSCO
DeZURIK PEF Modulating 14391 6,091.09
CS-AMSCO $ 6,091.09
ACH SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP
1/19-1/20 AutoCAD Civil 3D License Renew B09459735 7,907.24
SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP $ 7,907.24
ACH NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS
RP1-1/31/19-2/27/19 Toilet,Handwash 5275579 211.55
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS $ 211.55
ACH OLIN CORP
RP4-4,912 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2629237 3,801.89
CCWRP-3,010 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2631797 2,522.38
RP4-5,002 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2631798 3,871.55
RP5-4,890 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2632327 3,784.86
TP1-4,884 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2632328 3,780.22
TP1-4,906 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2632836 3,797.24
TP1-4,908 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2633424 3,798.79
TP1-4,772 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2634279 3,998.94
RP4-4,928 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2634278 3,814.27
CCWRP-3, 048 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2633425 2,554.22
TP1-4,968 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2633819 3,845.23
OLIN CORP $ 39,569.59
ACH DANRAE INC
EN14042-1/2019 Professional Services 151051 3,613.75
EN15012-1/2019 Professional Services 151049 1,137.50
EN14019-1/2019 Professional Services 151050 3,648.75
DANRAE INC $ 8,400.00
ACH YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC
1/19-3/19 W/C Adm Fee - 1Q19 500018345 4,762.20
YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC § 4,762.20
ACH EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC
11/2018-1/2019 PM Parts and Labor 903871780 1,748.00
EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC § 1,748.00
2ACH FERRETRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION
EN19019-1/2019 Fill Sand at RP2 5216-003.3 17,212.80

FERRETRA COASTAL, CONSTRUCTION $

17,212.80




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 20
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount

ACH WEST COAST ADVISORS

2/19 Prof Svcs 12331 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS $ 9,800.00
‘ACH U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200096824 57.16
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200097083 2,636.50
100163 J G TUCKER & SON INC 2200096823 242.11
101706 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY 2200097084 82.49
101945 FLORENCE FILTER CORP 2200097085 776.73
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200097086 2,323.29
100066 CALIF ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLS INC 2200096822 97.20
100319 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200096456 34.14
107780 SUPERICOR ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE I 2200097220 4,846.32
100275 VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC 2200096455 45,53
104896 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 2200097219 149.78
100951 POLYDYNE INC 2200097218 7,306.87
100318 MISSION REPROGRAPHICS 2200097217 1,103.08
100150 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS LL 2200097216 3,982.47
100275 VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC 2200095941 479.47
U S BANK - PAYMENT PLUS $ 24,163 .14
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Conductivity Standards, Sensor Modules,Ox 1YGG-FHWG-MVG 245 .77
Water Filter Set 1DG3-WRYT-LV6 75.20
2 Milwaukee Reciprocating Saw Kit 19XJ-PTKW-QONG 975.98
1 IntelliFax Machine 19XJ-PTKW-GQ4 489.19
Anti Fatigue Mat, Eraser Refill 1YMV-3XG1l-CVK 80.08
2 Microwave Ovens 19XJ-PTKW-T1L 389.14
Rear Pipe Track Wheel for Sliding Gate  1FMG-6MVY-T4N 150.74
4 Groove Wheel Double Bearing Sliding Ga 1FMG-6MVY-NLS 476.28
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 2,882.38
ACH AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS
Service Call HP 600M603 ($89.95 labor) 1901 89.95
Service Call HP 3800N,HP CP4005N ($179.9 1990 179.90
Service Call HPCP5225 ($89.95 labor) 1943 628.65
AMERICAN OFFICE PROFESSIONALS $ 898.50
ACH VARIDESK LLC ]
Standing Desk,Monitor Arms,Fatigue Mat  IVC-2-1061955 727.31
VARIDESK LILC S 727.31
ACH AYYEKA INC
Level Sensor, Sinker, Pressure Sensor 25034 1,305.00
AYYEKA INC $ 1,305.00
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
RP1-1/1-1/31 16400 2450 Phila St 10/1-10 2042 1/19 98,976.33
RP2/RP5-1/1-1/31 16400 E1l Prado Rd 10/1- 2044 1/19 8,845.38

- e = e e = e

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 107,821.71




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 21
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 5 3/1/19 Employee Ded HR 0077100 222.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION § 222.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 5 3/1/19 Employee Ded HR 0077100 330.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00
ACH JEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 5 3/1/19 Employee Ded HR 0077100 1,081.60
TEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 5 3/1/19 Employee Ded HR 0077100 500.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAIL, EMPLOYEES ASS 500.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 5 3/1/19 Cafeteria Plan HR 0077100 4,037.40
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 4,037.40
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
January 2019 Admin Fees 0000974700-IN 223.25
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 223.25
ACH PATRICK W HUNTER
P/R 5 3/1/19 HR 0077100 165.67
PATRICK W HUNTER $ 165.67
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
CCWRP/TP/RWP-1/1-1/31 14950 Tlphn 10/1-1 2046 1/19 16,345.28
SHELIL. ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 16,345.28
ACH FOUNDATICN HA ENERGY GENERATTIO
RP4 /RWPS-12/1-12/31 12811 6th St-Wind Po 2383-R 250,94
FOUNDATION HA ENERGY GENERATIOS$ 250.94
ACH REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE LLC
1/19 RP1/RP5/CCWRP Energy Storage System 3 12,708.33
12/18 RP1/RPS5/CCWRP Energy Storage Syste 2 12,708.33
11/18 RP1/RP5/CCWRP Energy Storage Syste 1 12,708.33
REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE LILIC s 38,124.99
Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 3,620,602.22




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 1
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 3 2/1/18 Taxes HR 0076600 11,955.37
P/R 3 2/1/1% Taxes HR 0076600 54,792.76
P/R 3 2/1/19 Taxes HR 0076500 129.44
P/R 3 2/1/19 Taxes HR 0076500 133.68
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 67,011.25
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 3 2/1/19 Taxes HR 0076600 306,665.25
P/R 3 2/1/19 Taxes HR 0076500 2,549.46
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 309,214.71
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT ‘
P/R 3 2/1/19 HR 0076600 198.00
P/R 3 2/1/19 HR 0076600 2,184.90
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 2,382.90
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 3 2/1/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0076600 29,700.92
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 29,700.92
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 2 2/6/19 Taxes HR 0076700 2,457.04
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ] 2,457.04
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 2 2/6/19 Taxes HR 0076700 404.78
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 404.78
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 3 2/1/19 PERS Adj P/R 2 2/1/19 523.68-
P/R 3 2/1/19 PERS HR 0076600 174,935.84
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 174,412.16
Wire CALPERS
GASB-68 Reports & Schedules 1000000015585 2,250.00
CALPERS $ 2,250.00
Wire METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT .
December 2018 Water Purchase 9579 1,182,890.58
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT s 1,182,890.58
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION ‘
1/19 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 1/19 8,523.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION s 8,523.00
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

HR 0076800

315,002.26




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 2
Date 03/18/2019

Check Payee / Description Amount
INTERNAL: REVENUE SERVICE 5 315,002.26
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 4 2/16/19 HR 0076800 2,184.90
HR 0076800 198.00
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 2,382.90
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 4 2/15 PERS Adj P/R 4 2/15 AD 313.98-
P/R 4 2/16/19 PERS HR 0076800 175,671.29
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS$ 175,357.31
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 4 2/15/19 Taxes HR 0076800 56,673.74
P/R 4 2/15/19 Taxes HR 0076800 12,181.79
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 68,855.53
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 4 2/16/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0076800 29,923.48
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 29,923.48
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S
2/19 Health Ins-Board 15554245 2/19 6,629.97
2/19 Health Ins-Retirees, Employees 15554237 2/19 256,134 .68
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 262,764 .65
Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 2,633,533.47




Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Ratification of Board of Directors

Payroll for February 8 ,2019
Presented at Board Meeting on April 17, 2019

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
Jasmin Hall $3,141.57 $2,000.45
Katherine Parker $3,151.16 $720.33
Michael Camacho $4,260.79 $1,579.66
Steven J. Elie $4,846.16 $1,569.03
Paul Hofer $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $15,399.68 $5.869.47

Count Amount
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3 $4,289.81
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1 $1,579.66
CHECK NUMBERS USED 110346 - 110346




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-02-19 IEUA Board Meeting (Cancelled) $-0-
01-09-19 TEUA Community & Leg. Yes $247.50
Affairs Committee Meeting ‘
01-09-19 IEUA Engineering, Operations, | Yes (same day) $-0-
& Water Resources Commiittee
Meeting
01-09-19 Meeting w/Interim General Yes (staff) $-0-
Manager Kirby Brill to discuss
Agency Goals
01-16-19 [IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
01-21-19 Special IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
01-22-19 Cucamonga Valley Water Yes (same day) $-0-
District Board Mtg. Presentation
01-29-19 Mtg. w/nterim General Yes (stgff) $-0-
Manager Kirby Brill to Discuss
Agency Busines -
01-31-19 CVWD Marty Zvirbulis Yes $247.50
Retirement Celebration
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $990.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings ’
at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 8
4

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR \QB“ - /\}5@3“9“’3’& "X"‘

SIGNATURE  ©we_che{ Corrosla

Approved by: U4 A

%()(Pau "Hof

President,

oard of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

01-02-19 MWD Org. Person. & Tech. Yes $247.50
Committee Telecon Update

01-03-19 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $247.50
Caucus Meeting

01-04-19 MWD Real Prop. and Asset Yes $247.50
Committee Telecon Update

01-07-19 MWD Standing Committees Yes » $247.50

01-08-19 Inaugural Reception for MWD | Yes (same day) $-0-

_ Board Chair Gloria Gray

01-08-19 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings & Board Meeting

01-22-19 MWD Standing Committees Yes $247.00

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,485.00 |

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (eff: 7/01/17).

Total No. of Meetings Attended i

6 .

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

ouadhor Camachy

Al

Paﬁl i—Iof
President,

oard of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO

EMPLOYEE NO.

1140

ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JANUARY 2019

DATE

TYPE OF
MEETING

ATTENDANCE

TOTAL

COMPENSATION

01-03-19

Regional Policy Committee
Meeting

No (cancelled)

$-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD
meetings at $247.50 (eff, 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
(total amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet)

$-0-

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

D Ne=d
o, 'ﬁmp cf}; X’ Q%"{\\Q&&J’\

SIGNATURE

Approved by:

72
(Paul Ho

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO BASIN WATER BANK (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JANUARY 2019

DATE

TYPE OF
MEETING

ATTENDANCE

TOTAL

COMPENSATION

01-30-19

Chino Basin Water Bank Board
Meeting

No

§-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10_days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105

$-0-

Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended

Total No. of GBWB Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR&M

SIGNATURE "X ore S

QS"’-“—&M }\;\/\
QMMD&V

Approved by: W&W

Paul Hofef /
President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIKEC LUK PAYSHIER L
STEVEN J. ELIE ’
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

01-02-19 [EUA Board Meeting (Cancelled) $-0-

01-09-19 IEUA Community & Legislative | Yes $247.50
Affairs Committee

01-11-19 SCWC Executive Committee Yes $247.50
Telecon

01-14-19 SCWC Legislative Task Force | Yes $247.50

‘ Mtg. (Long Beach) 7

01-15-19 Mtg. w/Director Hofer re: Yes (staff) $-0-
Agency business

01-16-19 IEUA Board Mecting Yes $247.50

01-17-19 Travel to SF for WaterNow Yes $247.50
Alliance Steering Committee
Meeting prep.

01-18-19 WaterNow Alliance Steering Yes $247.50
Committee Meeting (San

| Francisco)
01-21-19 Special IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
01-25-19 SCWC Quarterly Board Meeting | Yes $247.50
' & Luncheon (Irvine) |

01-28-19 ASBCSD Dinner Meeting Yes $247.50
(Rancho Cucamonga)

01-31-19 CVWD Marty Zvirbulis Yes (10 mtg. $-0-
Retirement Celebration max.)

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 52,221.30

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended i

Total No. of Meetings Paid >

DIRECTOR \SJQ%M b
SIGNATURE w%k»_ ¥

Approved by:

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2019

TYPE OF . ‘ TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-11-19 CBWM Special Board Meeting | Yes , $-0-*
01-24-19 CBWM Board Meeting Yes $-0-*
01-28-19 Admin. Mtg. w/CBWM GMP. | Yes $-0-*
Kavounas
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff, 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (i.e.,
$122.50 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff.
7/01/17). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections
1.b, ¢, e, and £, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
alternate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount

on timesheet for attendance by alternates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 3

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

S T~ \ 3 ] ! ) ! *Decline IEUA portion
DIRECT

SIGNATURESS dwe v T\

Approved by: _ WKZIHM
Paul HOfCIU
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTA TIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEENO. 1175

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2019

TYPE OF TOTAL

DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
01-10-19 CDA Board Meeting ‘No - $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $97.50 — difference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff.7/01/17), including MWD
meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid ¢

DIRECTOR , M L/‘“

SIGNATURE ee e ROV

Approved b ?1( WW
é&( Paul Hofe@‘j
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO BASIN WATER BANK

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL

DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-30-19 CBWB Board Meeting (IEUA) | Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105. (i.e., $147.50 — difference
between CBWB (8100.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff:7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. CBWB pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended :
Total No. of CBWB Meetings Paid !

DIRECTORW

SIGNATURE

Approved by:

| )AL
Paul Hofer,

President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
(Page 1 of 2)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DIRECTOR (y \ =

W

Approved by:

Paul Hoféf, President, Board of Directors

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

01-02-19 IEUA Board Meeting (Cancelled) $-0-

01-07-19 Inaugural Reception for MWD | Yes $247.50
Board Chair Gloria Gray

01-09-19 IEUA Finance & Admin. Yes $247.50

: Committee

01-09-19 Meeting w/Director Hofer to Yes (staff) $-0-
discuss Agency business A

01-11-19 Special CBWM Board Meeting | Yes (no payment) $-0-

01-11-19 Meeting w/Director Hofer to Yes (staff) $-0-
discuss Agency business

01-16-19 IEUA Board Meeting Yes _ $247.50

01-16-19 Meeting w/S. Stone to discuss Yes (staff) $-0-
Agency Business

01-16-19 Meeting w/Interim GM Kirby Yes (staff) $-0-
Brill to discuss Agency goals '

01-17-19 Fontana State of the City Yes $247.50
Address

01-18-19 Swearing-in Ceremony for Yes $247.50
Assemblymember E. Reyes

01-21-19 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes $247.50

01-22-19 Fontana Business Update Yes $247.50
Meeting w/C. Hays/J
Amendarez

01-22-19 CASA Conference Pre-briefing | Yes (same day) $-0-
Meeting w/C Pieroni

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT e o3

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings provided on Page 2)

at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

| Total No. of Meetings Attended
Total No. pF)Meetings Paid




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
(Page 2 of 2)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF . TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-23-19 CASA 2019 Winter Conference | Yes $247.50
‘ (Indian Wells)
01-23-19 CASA Board of Directors Yes (same day) $-0-
Meeting (Indian Wells)
01-24-19 CASA 2019 Winter Conference | Yes $247.50
(Indian Wells)
01-25-19 CASA 2019 Winter Conference | Yes (10 mtg. $-0-
(Indian Wells) - max.)
01-28-19 ASBCSD Dinner Meeting Yes (10 mtg. max) $-0-
$.
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2,227.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (efft 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 18
9

Total Nmeeungs Paid
SN

Approved by: L/

forPaul Hofgr, President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING : ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-15-19 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes (10 mtg. : $-0-
max.)
01-15-19 Meeting w/M. Antos to discuss Agency | Yes (same day) $-0-
Business
01-24-19 SAWPA OWOW Committee Meeting | Yes (same day) $-0-
(Riverside) -
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105), i.e., $37.50 — difference between
SAWPA ($210.00 (eff’ 01/19) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including MWD
m,eetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 3
‘Total No, of SAWPA Mestings Paid :
DIRECTM Xen
SIGNATURE'm\

Approved by:

President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL

DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
01-10-19 Special CDA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff, 7/01/17). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary
and alternate for attendance
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended !
Total No. gFCDA Meeting Pald !

g%ﬁ%?%&m |

Approved by: -

{_}y/ Paul Hofer:;
' President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
PAUL HOFER

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-02-19 IEUA Board Meeting (Cancelled) $-0-
01-09-19 IEUA Finance & Administration | Yes ' $-0-
Committee
01-10-19 Meeting w/Interim General Yes (staff) $-0-
Manager Kirby Brill to discuss '
Agency goals
01-15-19 Meeting w/Director Elie to Yes $-0-
discuss Agency business
01-16-19 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
01-21-19 Special IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD
meetings at $247.50 (efft 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for
attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended >
0

Total No. of Meetings Paid ,

DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE

Approved by:
Kati Parker
Secretary/Treasurer

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

KATIPARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.c., $37.50 — difference between
SAWPA ($210.00 (eff 1/19) and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff: 7/01/17), including MWD
meetings, SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.

JANUARY 2019
' TYPE OF ~ TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-15-19 SAWPA Commission Meeting No $-0-
01-24-19 SAWPA OWOW Committee Yes $37.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $37.50

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. ofSAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR = &MX@

SIGNATURE

Approved by: | W

Paul Ho
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)
KATIPARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2019

TYPE OF
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE

TOTAL

COMPENSATION

01-11-19 Special CBWM Board Meeting No
telecon

5-0-

01-24-19 CBWM Board Meeting No

5-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $122.50 - difference
between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (efft 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director
unless the alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for
under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary
representative and the alternate representative to said body if they both attend said
meeting, Record full amount on timesheet for attendance by alternates

$-0-

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATU

Approved by:

President,‘ Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

Total No. of Meetings Paid

JANUARY 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-02-19 IEUA Board Meeting (Cancelled) $-0-
01-09-19 IEUA Eng., Ops, & WR Committee Yes $247.50
01-16-19 [EUA Board Meeting ' Yes $247.50
01-17-19 Meeting w/Interim General Manager Yes (staff) $-0-
Kirby Brill to discuss Agency goals
01-21-19 Special IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $742.50 |
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff: 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended ¢
3.

DIRECTOR\&B l{ =

IGNA

SN

Approved by: /(W WM

Paul Hofcxg
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JANUARY 2019

| TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

01-03-19 Policy Committee Meeting -(Cancelled) : $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-

meetings at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members '
total amount of $247.50. should reflect on timesheet

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Me?&ngs Paid N\

DIRECTOR - : *“'
SIGNATURE ~ SO.sokeu %\_

Approved by: ‘ “

President,"Board of Directors



Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Non-Board Members PP 3 Checks PP 3 BFT= PP 4 Checks PF 4 EFTs Pebruary

INET PAY TO EE $0.00 $749,503.55 $0.00 $762.976.74 | $1,512,480.29




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for February 1, 2019

Presented at Board Meeting on April 17,2019

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,331,087.90
DEDUCTIONS ($581,584.35)
NET PAYROLL 749,503.55
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT E‘I&
CHECKS USED '
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 363 363
AMOUNT $0.00 $749,503.55 $749,503.55




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for February 15, 2019

Presented at Board Meeting on April 17, 2019

IGROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,353,563.30
DEDUCTIONS ($590,586.56)
NET PAYROLL 762,976.74
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 363 363
AMOUNT $0.00 $762,976.74 $762,976.74




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2C



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 17, 2019

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager M
Committee:

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Resolution No. 2019-4-3, Approving the Amendment to the Agency's Salary
Schedule/Matrix

Executive Summary:

California Code of Regulations (CCR) §570.5 establishes the requirement for California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) agencies to have a current, duly approved and
adopted pay schedule by the agency’s governing body. Maintenance of the Agency’s salary
schedules/matrices falls under the responsibility of the Human Resources Department, which
includes presenting a revised comprehensive salary resolution to the Board of Directors as

changes occur. The last salary schedule/matrix update for all the groups was approved by the
Board on December 19, 2018.

The Salary Matrix has been updated to include a new range and step which coincides with the
employment contract of the new General Manager effective 4/8/2019. It also removes
classification(s) and salary ranges/steps that no longer exist in the Agency's structure.

CalPERS employers may only report payrates, for the purposes of calculating retirement
benefits, that meet the definition of a Publicly Available Salary Schedule as defined by CCR
570.5.

Staff's Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. 2019-4-3, approving the amendment to the Agency's salary
schedule/matrix.

Budget Impact Budgeted (i):Y Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
Funding is appropriated in the FY 2018/19 Budget.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): = = = Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On December 19, 2018, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2018-12-8, approving
the amendment of the Salary Schedule/Matrix for all employee groups.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

Workplace Environment: IEUA is committed to providing a dynamic work environment with a
highly skilled and dedicated workforce.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 - Resolution No. 2019-4-3

Board-Rec No.: 19096



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-4-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE AMENDMENT OF THE AGENCY’S
SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX

WHEREAS, the Agency has a classification and compensation change as a result of
hiring a new General Manager with a new salary set by employment contract that needs to be

updated on the Agency’s salary matrix; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to update the salary and classification information
to comply with the California Code of Regulations (CCR) §570.5;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

SECTION 1: The Agency’s salary schedule/matrix is hereby adopted and set forth in
Exhibit “1” of this resolution.

SECTION 2: The salary information contained in Exhibit “1” shall be effective as of April
1,20109.

ADOPTED the 17" day of April 2019.

Paul Hofer
President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Kati Parker

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2019-4-3
Page 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2019-4-3, was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on April 17, 2019, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Kati Parker
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

*A Municipal Water District



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

CLASSIFICATION TITLE

Accountant |

Accountant lI

Accounting Supervisor

Accounting Technician |

Accounting Technician Il
Administrative Assistant |
Administrative Assistant | (confidential)
Administrative Assistant Il
Administrative Assistant Il (confidential)
Assistant Engineer

Associate Engineer

Biologist"

Board Secretary/Office Manager
Budget Officer

Business Systems Analyst |

Business Systems Analyst Il

Business Systems Supervisor

CAD Designer

Chemist

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Information Technology Officer
Collection System Operator |

Collection System Operator Il
Collection System Operator llI
Collection System Supervisor

Compost Facility Supervisor

Compost Operator

Compost Sales Representative
Compost Worker

Construction Project Inspector
Construction Project Manager - PE
Contracts Administrator |

Contracts Administrator ||

Contracts and Procurement Supervisor
Control Systems Analyst |

Control Systems Analyst Il

Deputy Manager of Capital Improvement Projects
Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Deputy Manager of Engineering
Deputy Manager of Grants

Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Deputy Manager of Integrated Systems Services
Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Deputy Manager of Operations

Page 1

Salary Range Unit

173
175
184
170
173
171
171
174
174
179
182

181
188
186
179
181
184
178
181
192
192
171
175
177
184
185
174
181
170
180
186
177
180
184
180
182
188
188
189
188
188
188
188
188

UN
PR
SU
GU
GU
GU
UN
PR
UN
UN
UN
LB
UN
UN
PR
PR
SU
UN
LB
UN
UN
GU
GU
GU
Su
SU
GU
PR
GU
UN
PR
PR
PR
SU
GU
GU
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN

EXHIBIT 1

FLSA

Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt -
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

CLASSIFICATION TITLE

Deputy Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Deputy Manager of Safety

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician Il

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician i

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician IV

Engineering Services Analyst

Engineering Services Specialist

Engineering Services Supervisor

Engineering Technician

Environmental Resources Planner |

Environmental Resources Planner |

Executive Assistant

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Executive Manager of External Affairs and Policy Development/AGM
Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/Assistant General Manager
Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
External Affairs Analyst

External Affairs Specialist |

External Affairs Specialist | (Y-Rated)2
External Affairs Specialist Il
Facilities Program Supervisor
Facilities Specialist

Facilities Specialist - Landscape
Financial Analyst |

Financial Analyst II

General Manager

GIS Specialist

Grants Administrator
Groundwater Recharge Supervisor
Human Resources Analyst |
Human Resources Analyst Il
Human Resources Officer
Human Resources Technician
HVAC Technician

Industrial Engine Technician |
industrial Engine Technician il
Information Systems Analyst |
Information Systems Analyst 1l
Intern

Internal Auditor

Inventory Resources Coordinator
Laboratory Assistant

Laboratory Scientist 1

Page 2

189
188
176
179
181
182
182

179
184
175
179
182
178
196
196
196
196
180
171

202
177
184
177
177
179
181
205
178
179
187
177
179
183
171
177
177
181
179
181
001
179
181
172
177

Salary Range Unit

UN
UN
GU
GU
GU
GU
PR

UN
SU
GU
UN
UN
UN
EX
EX
EX
EX
UN
UN
UN
UN
SU
PR
UN
PR
PR
EX
UN
PR
SU
UN
UN
UN
UN
GU
GU
GU
PR
PR
OTR
PR
PR
LB
LB

EXHIBIT 1

FLSA

Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt

Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

CLASSIFICATION TITLE

Laboratory Scientist Il

Laboratory Supervisor

Maintenance Planner

Maintenance Supervisor

Manager of Business Information Services
Manager of Contracts & Procurement
Manager of Engineering

Manager of External Affairs

Manager of Finance & Accounting
Manager of Grants

Manager of Government Relations
Manager of Human Resources

Manager of Integrated Systems Services
Manager of Internal Audit

Manager of Laboratories

Manager of Operations & Maintenance
Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Manager of Regional Compost Authority
Manager of Technical Services

Materials Specialist

Mechanic |

Mechanic Il

Mechanic Il

Mechanic IV

Network Administrator

Office Assistant

Office Assistant (confidential)

Operations Specialist

Operations Supervisor

Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector |
Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector Ii
Principal Accountant

Process Automation & Controls Supervisor
Procurement Specialist |

Procurement Specialist "

Project Manager |

Project Manager il

Records Management Supervisor

Records Specialist

Recycled Water Distribution Operator

Risk Specialist

RW/Groundwater Recharge Operations & Maintenance Specialist
RW/Groundwater Recharge Systems Maintenance Technician
Safety Analyst

Page 3

Salary Range Unit

179
184
181
185
190
190
192
190
190
190
190
190
190
190
190
192
192
190
190
182
172
176
179
181
183
166
166
179
184
174
177
186
185
174
175
184
185
184
173
179
174
179
176
178

LB
SuU
GU
SuU
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
PR
GU
GU
GU
GU
PR
GU
UN
UN
Su
GU
GU
UN
SuU
PR
PR
PR
PR
SU
GU
opP
UN
UN
GU
PR

EXHIBIT 1

FLSA

Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt



Inland Empire Utilities Agency EXHIBIT 1
Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

CLASSIFICATION TITLE Salary Range Unit FLSA
Safety Officer 184 SuU Exempt
Senior Accountant 179 PR Exempt
Senior Associate Engineer 184 UN Exempt
Senior Associate Engineer - PE 185 UN Exempt
Senior Compost Operations & Maintenance Technician 181 GU Non-exempt
Senior Construction Project Inspector 182 UN Exempt
Senior Engineer 187 PR Exempt
Senior Environmental Resources Planner 184 UN Exempt
Senior External Affairs Specialist 180 UN Exempt
Senior Financial Analyst 183 PR Exempt
Senior Information Systems Analyst 182 PR Exempt
Senior Internal Auditor 182 PR Exempt
Senior Inventory Analyst 182 PR Exempt
Senior Management Analyst 182 PR Exempt
Senior Operations Specialist 184 UN Exempt
Senior Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector 180 GU Non-exempt
Senior Project Manager 187 PR Exempt
Senior Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator : 181 OP Non-exempt
Senior Water Plant Operator 181 OP Non-exempt
Senior Water Resources Analyst 184 PR Exempt
Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor 187 SU Exempt
Supervisor - Environmental Compliance & Energy 188 SU Exempt
Systems Administrator 181 PR Exempt
Technology Specialist | 178 GU Non-exempt
Technology Specialist 11 180 GU Non-exempt
Technology Specialist 1l 182 GU Non-exempt
Warehouse Technician 171 GU Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator | 174 OP Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Il 176 OP  Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Il 178 OP  Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator IV, V 180 OP Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator-in-Training 171 OP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator | 174 OP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator Il 176 OP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator Il 178 OP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator IV, V 180 OP Non-exempt
Water Resources Supervisor 184 SuU Exempt

Notes:

1. Incumbent Biologist in this position prior to 7/1/01 shall be non-exempt.

2. The Y-Rated salary for this position is reflective of the incumbent in the position effective 11/1/14 formerly classified as CIP Coordinator.
3. Incumbent Procurement Specialist | reclassified to Procurement Specialist Il on 7/1/18 shall be exempt.

Page 4



Range/Step
165

W o0 N UV A WN R

166

W 00 N U WN R

167

W oo NO U A WN =

168

O 00 N O UV & WN =

169

B WN R

Hourly

19.3994
19.8843
20.3814
20.8910
21.4132
21.9486
22.4973
23.0597
23.6363

20.3680
20.8772
21.3991
21.9341
22.4824
23.0445
23.6206
24.2111
24.8164

21.3860
21.9205
22.4685
23.0303
23.6060
24.1962
24.8011
25.4212
26.0567

22.4532
23.0145
23.5899
24.1796
24.7841
25.4038
26.0389
26.6898
27.3570

23.5743
24.1637
24.7677
25.3870

Inland Empire Utilities Agnecy

Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

Bi-Weekly

1,551.95
1,590.75
1,630.51
1,671.28
1,713.06
1,755.89
1,799.78
1,844.78
1,890.90

1,629.44
1,670.17
1,711.93
1,754.73
1,798.59
1,843.56
1,889.65
1,936.89
1,985.31

1,710.88
1,753.64
1,797.48
1,842.42
1,888.48
1,935.70
1,984.09
2,033.70
2,084.54

1,796.26
1,841.16
1,887.19
1,934.37
1,982.73
2,032.30
2,083.11
2,135.19
2,188.56

1,885.95
1,933.10
1,981.42
2,030.96

Page 1

Monthly

3,362.57
3,446.62
3,532.78
3,621.11
3,711.63
3,804.43
3,899.53
3,997.02
4,096.95

3,530.46
3,618.71
3,709.18
3,801.91
3,896.95
3,994.38
4,094.23
4,196.59
4,301.50

3,706.90
3,799.56
3,894.55
3,991.92
4,091.71
4,194.01
4,298.86
4,406.34
4,516.49

3,891.89
3,989.18
4,088.92
4,191.13
4,295.91
4,403.33
4,513.40
4,626.24
4,741.89

4,086.22
4,188.37
4,293.07
4,400.41

Annually

40,351
41,359
42,393
43,453
44,540
45,653
46,794
47,964
49,163

42,365
43,424
44,510
45,623
46,763
47,933
49,131
50,359
51,618

44,483
45,595
46,735
47,903
49,101
50,328
51,586
52,876
54,198

46,703
47,870
49,067
50,294
51,551
52,840
54,161
55,515
56,903

49,035
50,260
51,517
52,805

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
5
6

O 0

170

O 00 N UV WN =

171

W o0 N O & W N

172

W oo NOYWULT B WN

173

W o0 N B WN R

Hourly
26.0216
26.6722
27.3390
28.0224
28.7230

24.7537
25.3726
26.0068
26.6570
27.3234
28.0065
28.7067
29.4244
30.1600

25.9914
26.6412
27.3072
27.9898
28.6897
29.4069
30.1421
30.8955
31.6680

27.2918
27.9741
28.6735
29.3903
30.1251
30.8783
31.6501
32.4415
33.2524

28.6551
29.3714
30.1058
30.8584
31.6298
32.4206
33.2311
34.0619
34,9135

Inland Empire Utilities Agnecy

Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

Bi-Weekly
2,081.73
2,133.78
2,187.12
2,241.80
2,297.84

1,980.30
2,029.80
2,080.54
2,132.56
2,185.87
2,240.52
2,296.54
2,353.95
2,412.80

2,079.31
2,131.29
2,184.57
2,239.19
2,295.17
2,352.55
2,411.36
2,471.64
2,533.44

2,183.34
2,237.93
2,293.88
2,351.22
2,410.01
2,470.26
2,532.01
2,595.32
2,660.20

2,292.41
2,349.71
2,408.46
2,468.67
2,530.38
2,593.64
2,658.49
2,724.96
2,793.08

Page 2

Monthly
4,510.41
4,623.18
4,738.76
4,857.22
4,978.65

4,290.65
4,397.91
4,507.85
4,620.54
4,736.06
4,854.47
4,975.83
5,100.23
5,227.74

4,505.17
4,617.81
4,733.24
4,851.57
4,972.87
5,097.19
5,224.62
5,355.23
5,489.12

4,730.58
4,848.85
4,970.08
5,094.32
5,221.69
5,352.23
5,486.02
5,623.19
5,763.76

4,966.89
5,091.05
5,218.34
5,348.78
5,482.50
5,619.56
5,760.05
5,904.07
6,051.67

Annually
54,125
55,478
56,865
58,287
59,744

51,488
52,775
54,094
55,447
56,833
58,254
59,710
61,203
62,733

54,062
55,414
56,799
58,219
59,674
61,166
62,695
64,263
65,869

56,767
58,186
59,641
61,132
62,660
64,227
65,832
67,478
69,165

59,603
61,093
62,620
64,185
65,790
67,435
69,121
70,849
72,620

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
174

[

O 00 N Ul B WN

175

W oo NOYUV A& WNRE

176

O 00 N O U A WN =

177

W 00 N O UV B WN =

178

AW N =

Hourly

30.0856
30.8377
31.6087
32.3990
33.2089
34.0391
34.8901
35.7623
36.6564

31.5879
32.3776
33.1870
34.0167
34.8671
35.7388
36.6323
37.5480
38.4868

33.1664
33.9956
34.8454
35.7165
36.6094
37.5247
38.4628
39.4243
40.4100

34.8255
35.6962
36.5886
37.5034
38.4410
39.4020
40.3870
41.3967
42.4315

36.5655
37.4796
38.4166
39.3771

Inland Empire Utilities Agnecy

Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

Bi-Weekly

2,406.85
2,467.01
2,528.69
2,591.92
2,656.71
2,723.13
2,791.21
2,860.99
2,932.51

2,527.03
2,590.21
2,654.96
2,721.34
2,789.37
2,859.10
2,930.58
3,003.84
3,078.94

2,653.31
2,719.65
2,787.63
2,857.32
2,928.76
3,001.98
3,077.02
3,153.95
3,232.80

2,786.04
2,855.69
2,927.09
3,000.27
3,075.28
3,152.16
3,230.96
3,311.73
3,394.52

2,925.24
2,998.37
3,073.33
3,150.17

Page 3

Monthly

5,214.83
5,345.20
5,478.83
5,615.82
5,756.21
5,900.11
6,047.61
6,198.80
6,353.77

5,475.23
5,612.12
5,752.41
5,896.23
6,043.64
6,194.72
6,349.60
6,508.33
6,671.04

5,748.84
5,892.57
6,039.87
6,190.86
6,345.64
6,504.29
6,666.88
6,833.55
7,004.40

6,036.43
6,187.34
6,342.03
6,500.59
6,663.10
6,829.67
7,000.42
7,175.42
7,354.80

6,338.01
6,496.47
6,658.88
6,825.36

Annually

62,578
64,142
65,746
67,390
69,075
70,801
72,571
74,386
76,245

65,703
67,345
69,029
70,755
72,524
74,337
76,195
78,100
80,052

68,986
70,711
72,478
74,290
76,148
78,051
80,003
82,003
84,053

72,437
74,248
76,104
78,007
79,957
81,956
84,005
86,105
88,258

76,056
77,958
79,907
81,904

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
5
6

O 0 N

179

O o0 ~NOU» B WN R

180

O 00N B WN PR

181

W 00 N UV & WN

182

O O NOYOUL B WN B

Hourly
40.3615
41.3705
42.4048
43.4649
44.5515

38.3952
39.3550
40.3389
41.3474
42.3811
43.4406
44.5266
45.6398
46.7808

40.3144
41.3223
42.3554
43.4142
44.4996
45.6120
46.7524
47.9212
49.1193

42.3279
43.3862
44.4708
45.5825
46.7221
47.8902
49.0875
50.3146
51.5724

44.4446
45.5557
46.6945
47.8619
49.0585
50.2849
51.5420
52.8306
54.1513

Inland Empire Utilities Agnecy

Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

Bi-Weekly
3,228.92
3,309.64
3,392.39
3,477.19
3,564.12

3,071.61
3,148.40
3,227.11
3,307.79
3,390.49
3,475.25
3,562.13
3,651.18
3,742.46

3,225.15
3,305.79
3,388.43
3,473.14
3,559.96
3,648.96
3,740.19
3,833.70
3,929.54

3,386.23
3,470.89
3,557.66
3,646.60
3,737.77
3,831.22
3,927.00
4,025.17
4,125.80

3,555.56
3,644.45
3,735.56
3,828.95
3,924.68
4,022.80
4,123.36
4,226.45
4,332.10

Page 4

Monthly
6,995.99
7,170.89
7,350.17
7,533.92
7,722.26

6,655.16
6,821.54
6,992.07
7,166.87
7,346.05
7,529.70
7,717.94
7,910.89
8,108.67

6,987.83
7,162.54
7,341.60
7,525.13
7,713.26
7,906.09
8,103.74
8,306.34
8,514.01

7,336.83
7,520.27
7,708.27
7,900.97
8,098.50
8,300.97
8,508.49
8,721.20
8,939.22

7,703.72
7,896.32
8,093.72
8,296.06
8,503.47
8,716.06
8,933.94
9,157.31
9,386.23

Annually
83,952
86,051
88,202
90,407
92,667

79,862
81,858
83,905
86,002
88,153
90,356
92,615
94,931
97,304

83,854
85,950
88,099
90,302
92,559
94,873
97,245
99,676
102,168

88,042
90,243
92,499
94,812
97,182
99,612
102,102
104,654
107,271

92,445
94,756
97,125
99,553
102,042
104,593
107,207
109,888
112,635

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
183

-

W o0 NOWUL b WN

184

O 00 NOYU & WN =

185

O 00 N O U A WN

186

W oo NOOUL A WN =

187

W N =

Hourly

46.6687
47.8355
49.0314
50.2572
51.5136
52.8014
54.1215
55.4745
56.8614

49.0006
50.2256
51.4813
52.7683
54.0876
55.4397
56.8257
58.2463
59.7026

51.4491
52.7354
54.0537
55.4051
56.7902
58.2100
59.6652
61.1568
62.6858

54.0231
55.3737
56.7580
58.1770
59.6314
61.1223
62.6502
64.2165
65.8220

56.7228
58.1407
59.5943
61.0842

Inland Empire Utilities Agnecy

Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

Bi-Weekly

3,733.50
3,826.84
3,922.51
4,020.58
4,121.09
4,224.11
4,329.72
4,437.96
4,548.91

3,920.05
4,018.05
4,118.50
4,221.47
4,327.00
4,435.18
4,546.06
4,659.71
4,776.21

4,115.93
4,218.83
4,324.29
4,432.40
4,543.21
4,656.80
4,773.22
4,892.54
5,014.86

4,321.85
4,429.89
4,540.64
4,654.16
4,770.52
4,889.78
5,012.02
5,137.32
5,265.76

4,537.82
4,651.26
4,767.54
4,886.73

Page 5

Monthly

8,089.25
8,291.49
8,498.78
8,711.25
8,929.02
9,152.25
9,381.07
9,615.58
9,855.98

8,493.44
8,705.77
8,923.43
9,146.51
9,375.18
9,609.55
9,849.80
10,096.03
10,348.45

8,917.85
9,140.80
9,369.31
9,603.54
9,843.63
10,089.73
10,341.97
10,600.51
10,865.54

9,364.01
9,598.11
9,838.06
10,084.01
10,336.12
10,594.52
10,859.37
11,130.86
11,409.14

9,831.95

10,077.73
10,329.68
10,587.93

Annually

97,071
99,498
101,985
104,535
107,148
109,827
112,573
115,387
118,272

101,921
104,469
107,081
109,758
112,502
115,315
118,198
121,152
124,181

107,014
109,690
112,432
115,243
118,124
121,077
124,104
127,206
130,386

112,368
115,177
118,057
121,008
124,033
127,134
130,312
133,570
136,910

117,983
120,933
123,956
127,055

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step

5
6

O 00 N

188

W o N WN

189

O 00 NO UV B WN =

190

W o N O Ut WKN -

191

W o NOYWUL B WK

Hourly
62.6112
64.1766
65.7810
67.4255
69.1111

59.5569
61.0458
62.5719
64.1362
65.7396
67.3831
69.0677
70.7943
72.5643

62.5344
64.0979
65.7003
67.3428
69.0264
70.7520
72.5207
74.3339
76.1922

65.6600
67.3015
68.9841
70.7087
72.4764
74.2883
76.1455
78.0492
80.0004

68.9426
70.6662
72.4328
74.2436
76.0997
78.0022
79.9523
81.9511
83.9999

Inland Empire Utilities Agnecy

Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

Bi-Weekly

5,008.90
5,134.13
5,262.48
5,394.04
5,528.89

4,764.55
4,883.66
5,005.75
5,130.89
5,259.17
5,390.65
5,525.42
5,663.55
5,805.14

5,002.75
5,127.83
5,256.02
5,387.42
5,522.11
5,660.16
5,801.66
5,946.71
6,095.38

5,252.80
5,384.12
5,518.73
5,656.69
5,798.11
5,943.06
6,091.64
6,243.93
6,400.03

5,515.41
5,653.29
5,794.62
5,939.49
6,087.98
6,240.18
6,396.18
6,556.09
6,719.99

Page 6

Monthly

10,852.62
11,123.95
11,402.03
11,687.09
11,979.26

10,323.19
10,581.27
10,845.80
11,116.93
11,394.86
11,679.74
11,971.74
12,271.02
12,577.81

10,839.30
11,110.29
11,388.05
11,672.75
11,964.57
12,263.67
12,570.26
12,884.54
13,206.65

11,381.07
11,665.60
11,957.24
12,256.17
12,562.58
12,876.64
13,198.55
13,528.53
13,866.73

11,950.05
12,248.80
12,555.02
12,868.89
13,190.61
13,520.39
13,858.40
14,204.86
14,559.99

Annually
130,231
133,487
136,824
140,245
143,751

123,878
126,975
130,150
133,403
136,738
140,157
143,661
147,252
150,934

130,072
133,324
136,657
140,073
143,575
147,164
150,843
154,614
158,480

136,573
139,987
143,487
147,074
150,751
154,520
158,383
162,342
166,401

143,401
146,986
150,660
154,427
158,287
162,245
166,301
170,458
174,720

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
192

A=Y

O 00N s WwWwN

193

W o0 N U & WN

194

O 00 N U & WN

195

WO o0 N UL & WN PR

196

W N -

Hourly

72.3911
74.2009
76.0559
77.9572
79.9063
81.9038
83.9515
86.0502
88.2015

76.0100
77.9102
79.8580
81.8544
83.9008
85.9983
88.1482
90.3520
92.6108

79.8127
81.8080
83.8532
85.9495
88.0984
90.3008
92.5583
94.8722
97.2440

83.8038
85.8988
88.0464
90.2475
92.5037
94.8163
97.1868
99.6164
102.1068

87.9922
90.1921
92.4468
94.7580

Inland Empire Utilities Agnecy

Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

Bi-Weekly

5,791.29
5,936.07
6,084.48
6,236.58
6,392.50
6,552.31
6,716.12
6,884.02
7,056.12

6,080.80
6,232.82
6,388.64
6,548.35
6,712.07
6,879.86
7,051.86
7,228.16
7,408.86

6,385.02
6,544.64
6,708.26
6,875.96
7,047.87
7,224.07
7,404.66
7,589.78
7,779.52

6,704.30
6,871.91
7,043.71
7,219.80
7,400.30
7,585.31
7,774.94
7,969.31
8,168.55

7,039.38
7,215.36
7,395.74
7,580.64

Page 7

Monthly

12,547.79
12,861.49
13,183.03
13,512.59
13,850.42
14,196.67
14,551.60
14,915.37
15,288.27

13,175.07
13,504.43
13,842.05
14,188.10
14,542.81
14,506.37
15,279.03
15,661.01
16,052.54

13,834.21
14,180.06
14,534.56
14,897.92
15,270.38
15,652.14
16,043.44
16,444.52
16,855.63

14,525.99
14,889.13
15,261.38
15,642.90
16,033.98
16,434.83
16,845.70
17,266.84
17,698.52

15,251.98
15,633.29
16,024.11
16,424.72

Annually

150,573
154,338
158,196
162,151
166,205
170,360
174,619
178,984
183,459

158,101
162,053
166,105
170,257
174,514
178,876
183,348
187,932
192,630

166,011
170,161
174,415
178,775
183,245
187,826
192,521
197,334
202,268

174,312
178,670
183,137
187,715
192,408
197,218
202,148
207,202
212,382

183,024
187,599
192,289
197,097

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step

5
6

O 00 N

197

W oo ~NOUVEsEWN R,

198

W O N U WN R

199

O 00 NOYUL A WN

200

O 00N WU B WN R

Hourly
97.1269
99.5551

102.0440
104.5950
107.2099

92.3913
94.7011
97.0687
99.4954
101.9827
104.5324
107.1457
109.8243
112.5699

97.0103
99.4355
101.9214
104.4694
107.0811
109.7582
112.5022
115.3147
118.1976

104.2884
106.8956
109.5680
112.3072
115.1149
117.9928
120.9426
123.9661
127.0653

112.1091
114.9118
117.7847
120.7293
123.7475
126.8412
130.0122
133.2625
136.5941

Inland Empire Utilities Agnecy

Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

Bi-Weekly
7,770.15
7,964.41
8,163.52
8,367.60
8,576.79

7,391.31
7,576.09
7,765.49
7,959.63
8,158.62
8,362.59
8,571.66
8,785.95
9,005.59

7,760.82
7,954.84
8,153.71
8,357.56
8,566.49
8,780.66
9,000.17
9,225.18
9,455.81

8,343.07
8,551.64
8,765.44
8,984.57
9,209.19
9,439.42
9,675.41
9,917.29
10,165.22

8,968.73
9,192.95
9,422.78
9,658.34
9,899.80
10,147.29
10,400.98
10,661.00
10,927.52

Page 8

Monthly
16,835.32
17,256.23
17,687.63
18,129.80
18,583.05

16,014.50
16,414.86
16,825.24
17,245.86
17,677.01
18,118.95
18,571.92
19,036.22
19,512.12

16,815.11
17,235.48
17,666.37
18,108.04
18,560.73
19,024.75
19,500.38
19,987.88
20,487.58

18,076.66
18,528.56
18,991.78
19,466.58
19,953.25
20,452.08
20,963.38
21,487.46
22,024.65

19,432.24
19,918.05
20,416.01
20,926.41
21,449.56
21,985.80
22,535.45
23,098.84
23,676.30

Annually
202,024
207,075
212,252
217,558
222,997

192,174
196,978
201,903
206,950
212,124
217,427
222,863
228,435
234,145

201,781
206,826
211,996
217,296
222,729
228,297
234,005
239,855
245,851

216,920
222,343
227,901
233,599
239,439
245,425
251,561
257,850
264,296

233,187
239,017
244,992
251,117
257,395
263,830
270,425
277,186
284,116

EXHIBIT 1



Inland Empire Utilities Agnecy
Salary Matrix
Effective April 1, 2019

Range/Step Hourly Bi-Weekly Monthly

202

1 42.9806 3,438.45 7,449.97
205

1 137.0192 10,961.54 23,750.00
001

1 12.0000

2 13.0000

3 14.0000

4 15.0000

5 16.0000

6 17.0000

Page 9

Annually
89,400

285,000

EXHIBIT 1



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2D



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 17,2019
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Community & Legislative Affairs 04/10/19

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM
Subject: Adopt Positions on Various State Bills

Executive Summary:

The State legislature began the 2019 session on January 7. By the bill introduction deadline
(February 22), 2,576 bills had been introduced for consideration. The following bills have the
potential to impact the Agency and fall within Board-adopted Legislative Policy Principles:

1. AB 292 (Quirk, Hayward) - Recycled Water: raw water and groundwater augmentation.

2. AB 405 (Rubio, Baldwin Park) - Sales and Use Taxes: exemption of chemicals used for water
treatment from sales tax.

3. AB 557 (Wood, Santa Rosa) - Atmospheric Rivers: research, mitigation and climate
forecasting.

4. AB 654 (Rubio) - Public Records: utility customers: disclosure of personal information.

5. AB 1180 (Friedman, Glendale) - Water: recycled water.

6. AB 1672 (Bloom, Santa Monica) - Product Labeling: flushable products.

7. SB 332 (Hertzberg, Van Nuys) - Wastewater Treatment: recycled water.

8. AJR 8 (Quirk) - Invasive Species: Federal Nutria Eradication and Control Act of 2003.

Staff's Recommendation:

Adopt a position of "Support” for the following seven bills: AB 292 (Quirk); AB 405 (Rubio);
AB 557 (Wood); AB 654 (Rubio); AB 1180 (Friedman); AB 1672 (Bloom); AJR 8 (Quirk); and

Adopt a position of "Oppose Unless Amended" for SB 332 (Hertzberg)

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):Y  Amendment (¥/N): Y Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:
N/A

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

Adoption of 2019 Legislative Policy Principles.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

Taking legislative positions is in line with IEUA's business practices goal of advocating for the
development of policies, legislation and regulations that benefit the region.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background

Attachment 2 - AB 292 (Quirk): Bill language

Attachment 3 - AB 405 (Rubio): Bill language and fact sheet
Attachment 4 - AB 557 (Wood): Bill language

Attachment 5 - AB 654 (Rubio): Bill language and fact sheet
Attachment 6 - AB 1180 (Friedman): Bill language and fact sheet
Attachment 7 - AB 1672 (Bloom): Bill language and fact sheet
Attachment 8 - AJR 8 (Quirk): Bill language and fact sheet
Attachment 9 - SB 332 (Hertzberg): Bill language and fact sheet

Board-Rec No.. 19086



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page lofl
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: Adopt Positions on Various State Bills

The following table provides a summary of current positions taken by the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California (MWD) and four of IEUA’s membership organizations for the
Committee’s reference.

Bill Recommended MWD CASA SCWC WaterReuse | ACWA
IEUA Paosition |

AB 292 (Quirk) Support Support Support Sponsor Support
AB 405 (Rubio) Support Support
AB 557 (Wood) Support Support Support
AB 654 (Rubio) Support Support Support
AB 1180 (Friedman) Support Support © Sponsor Support
AB 1672 (Bloom) Support Sponsor

SB 332 (Hertzberg)  Oppose Unless Oppose Oppose Unless Oppose

Amended Amended

AJR 8 (Quirk) Support Support Support Support

Membership Organization Acronyms:

e CASA: California Association of Sanitation Agencies
SCWC: Southern California Water Coalition
ACWA: Association of California Water Agencies



AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 6, 2019
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 4, 2019

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2019—20 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 292

Introduced by Assembly Member Quirk

January 28, 2019

An act to amend Sections 10608.12, 10633, 13263.7, 13561, 13561.2,
13570, and 13578 of the Water Code, relating to water.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 292, as amended, Quirk. Recycled water: raw water and
groundwater augmentation.

Existing law requires the State Water Resources Control Board, on
or before December 31, 2023, to adopt uniform water recycling criteria
for direct potable reuse through raw water augmentation, as specified.
Existing law defines “direct potable reuse” and “indirect potable reuse
for groundwater recharge” for these purposes.

This bill would eliminate the definition of “direct potable reuse” and
instead would substitute the term “groundwater augmentation” for
“indirect potable reuse for groundwater recharge” in these definitions.
The bill would revise the definition of “treated drinking water
augmentation.” The bill would require, on or before December 31, 2023,
the state board to adopt uniform water recycling criteria for raw water
augmentation. The bill would make conforming changes in other areas
relating to potable reuse.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

97



AB 292 —2—

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 10608.12 of the Water Code is amended
to read:

10608.12. Unless the context otherwise requires, the following
definitions govern the construction of this part:

(a) “Agricultural water supplier” means a water supplier, either
publicly or privately owned, providing water to 10,000 or more
irrigated acres, excluding recycled water. “Agricultural water
supplier” includes a supplier or contractor for water, regardless of
the basis of right, that distributes or sells water for ultimate resale
to customers. “Agricultural water supplier” does not include the
department.

(b) “Base daily per capita water use” means any of the
following:

(1) The urban retail water supplier’s estimate of its average
gross water use, reported in gallons per capita per day and
calculated over a continuous 10-year period ending no earlier than
December 31, 2004, and no later than December 31, 2010.

(2) For an urban retail water supplier that meets at least 10
percent of its 2008 measured retail water demand through recycled
water that is delivered within the service area of an urban retail
water supplier or its urban wholesale water supplier, the urban
retail water supplier may extend the calculation described in
paragraph (1) up to an additional five years to a maximum of a
continuous 15-year period ending no earlier than December 31,
2004, and no later than December 31, 2010.

(3) For the purposes of Section 10608.22, the urban retail water
supplier’s estimate of its average gross water use, reported in
gallons per capita per day and calculated over a continuous
five-year period ending no earlier than December 31, 2007, and
no later than December 31, 2010.

(c) “Baseline commercial, industrial, and institutional water
use” means an urban retail water supplier’s base daily per capita
water use for commercial, industrial, and institutional users.

(d) “CII water use” means water used by commercial water
users, industrial water users, institutional water users, and large
landscape water users.

(e) “Commercial water user” means a water user that provides
or distributes a product or service.

97



[ Y e Y e
OO~ NS WN= OOV A WN—

NN N DN
AW -=O

NN
o0 3 O\ W

W W W W W
DRWN=O\WO

98]
W

B W WW
OO 0N

—3— AB 292

(f) “Compliance daily per capita water use” means the gross
water use during the final year of the reporting period, reported in
gallons per capita per day.

(g) “Disadvantaged community” means a community with an
annual median household income that is less than 80 percent of
the statewide annual median household income.

(h) “Gross water use” means the total volume of water, whether
treated or untreated, entering the distribution system of an urban
retail water supplier, excluding all of the following:

(1) Recycled water that is delivered within the service area of
an urban retail water supplier or its urban wholesale water supplier.

(2) The net volume of water that the urban retail water supplier
places into long-term storage.

(3) The volume of water the urban retail water supplier conveys
for use by another urban water supplier.

(4) The volume of water delivered for agricultural use, except
as otherwise provided in subdivision (f) of Section 10608.24.

(i) “Industrial water user” means a water user that is primarily
a manufacturer or processor of materials as defined by the North
American Industry Classification System code sectors 31 to 33,
inclusive, or an entity that is a water user primarily engaged in
research and development.

(j) “Institutional water user” means a water user dedicated to
public service. This type of user includes, among other users,
higher education institutions, schools, courts, churches, hospitals,
government facilities, and nonprofit research institutions.

(k) “Interim urban water use target” means the midpoint between
the urban retail water supplier’s base daily per capita water use
and the urban retail water supplier’s urban water use target for
2020.

() “Large landscape” means a nonresidential landscape as
described in the performance measures for CII water use adopted
pursuant to Section 10609.10.

(m) “Locally cost effective” means that the present value of the
local benefits of implementing an agricultural efficiency water
management practice is greater than or equal to the present value
of the local cost of implementing that measure.

(n) “Performance measures” means actions to be taken by urban
retail water suppliers that will result in increased water use
efficiency by CII water users. Performance measures may include,

97



AB 292 —4—

OO WN AW —

but are not limited to, educating CII water users on best
management practices, conducting water use audits, and preparing
water management plans. Performance measures do not include
process water.

(o) “Potable reuse” includes raw water augmentation, treated
drinking water augmentation, groundwater augmentation, or
reservoir water augmentation as those terms are defined in Section
13561.

(p) “Process water” means water used by industrial water users
for producing a product or product content or water used for
research and development. Process water includes, but is not
limited to, continuous manufacturing processes, and water used
for testing, cleaning, and maintaining equipment. Water used to
cool machinery or buildings used in the manufacturing process or
necessary to maintain product quality or chemical characteristics
for product manufacturing or control rooms, data centers,
laboratories, clean rooms, and other industrial facility units that
are integral to the manufacturing or research and development
process is process water. Water used in the manufacturing process
that is necessary for complying with local, state, and federal health
and safety laws, and is not incidental water, is process water.
Process water does not mean incidental water uses.

(@) “Recycled water” means recycled water, as defined in
subdivision (n) of Section 13050.

(r) “Regional water resources management” means sources of
supply resulting from watershed-based planning for sustainable
local water reliability or any of the following alternative sources
of water:

(1) The capture and reuse of stormwater or rainwater.

(2) The use of recycled water.

(3) The desalination of brackish groundwater.

(4) The conjunctive use of surface water and groundwater in a
manner that is consistent with the safe yield of the groundwater
basin.

(s) “Reporting period” means the years for which an urban retail
water supplier reports compliance with the urban water use targets.

(t) “Urban retail water supplier” means a water supplier, either
publicly or privately owned, that directly provides potable
municipal water to more than 3,000 end users or that supplies more

97



OO~ WP W~

—5— AB 292

than 3,000 acre-feet of potable water annually at retail for
municipal purposes.

(u) “Urban water use objective” means an estimate of aggregate
efficient water use for the previous year based on adopted water
use efficiency standards and local service area characteristics for
that year, as described in Section 10609.20.

(v) “Urban water use target” means the urban retail water
supplier’s targeted future daily per capita water use.

(w) “Urban wholesale water supplier,” means a water supplier,
either publicly or privately owned, that provides more than 3,000
acre-feet of water annually at wholesale for potable municipal
purposes.

SEC. 2. Section 10633 of the Water Code is amended to read:

10633. The plan shall provide, to the extent available,
information on recycled water and its potential for use as a water
source in the service area of the urban water supplier. The
preparation of the plan shall be coordinated with local water,
wastewater, groundwater, and planning agencies that operate within
the supplier’s service area, and shall include all of the following:

(a) A description of the wastewater collection and treatment
systems in the supplier’s service area, including a quantification
of the amount of wastewater collected and treated and the methods
of wastewater disposal.

(b) A description of the quantity of treated wastewater that meets
recycled water standards, is being discharged, and is otherwise
available for use in a recycled water project.

(c) A description of the recycled water currently being used in
the supplier’s service area, including, but not limited to, the type,
place, and quantity of use.

(d) A description and quantification of the potential uses of
recycled water, including, but not limited to, agricultural irrigation,
landscape irrigation, wildlife habitat enhancement, wetlands,
industrial reuse, potable reuse, and other appropriate uses, and a
determination with regard to the technical and economic feasibility
of serving those uses.

(e) The projected use of recycled water within the supplier’s
service area at the end of 5, 10, 15, and 20 years, and a description
of the actual use of recycled water in comparison to uses previously
projected pursuant to this subdivision.

97



AB 292 —6—

O OO\ WN W —

(f) A description of actions, including financial incentives, which
may be taken to encourage the use of recycled water, and the
projected results of these actions in terms of acre-feet of recycled
water used per year.

(g) A plan for optimizing the use of recycled water in the
supplier’s service area, including actions to facilitate the installation
of dual distribution systems, to promote recirculating uses, to
facilitate the increased use of treated wastewater that meets
recycled water standards, and to overcome any obstacles to
achieving that increased use.

SEC. 3. Section 13263.7 of the Water Code is amended to read:

13263.7. (a) Compliance with effluent limitations and any
other permit or waste discharge requirements, as appropriate, for
the release or discharge of recycled water determined to be suitable
for potable reuse, as defined in Section43561+; 10608.12, into a
conveyance facility may be determined at the point where the
recycled water enters the conveyance facility but prior to
commingling with any raw water.

(b) Before the discharge may be allowed, consent must be
obtained from the owner or operator of the conveyance facility
that directly receives the recycled water.

(c) This section does not limit or restrict the authority of the
state board.

(d) For purposes of this section, “raw water” means surface
water or groundwater in its naturally occurring state prior to
treatment.

SEC. 4. Section 13561 of the Water Code is amended to read:

13561. For purposes of this chapter, the following terms have
the following meanings:

(a) “Department” or “state board” means the State Water
Resources Control Board.

(b) “Raw water augmentation” means the planned placement
of recycled water into a system of pipelines or aqueducts that
deliver raw water to a drinking water treatment plant that provides
water to a public water system, as defined in Section 116275 of
the Health and Safety Code.

(¢) “Treated drinking water augmentation,” means the planned
placement of recycled water directly into a finished water
distribution system of a public water system, as defined in Section
116275 of the Health and Safety Code.

97



O 00 ~JO\N W AW =

—7— AB 292

(d) “Groundwater augmentation” means the planned use of
recycled water for replenishment of a groundwater basin or an
aquifer that has been designated as a source of water supply for a
public water system, as defined in Section 116275 of the Health
and Safety Code.

(e) “Reservoir water augmentation” means the planned
placement of recycled water into a raw surface water reservoir
used as a source of domestic drinking water supply for a public
water system, as defined in Section 116275 of the Health and
Safety Code, or into a constructed system conveying water to such
a reservoir.

(f) “Uniform water recycling criteria” has the same meaning as
in Section 13521.

SEC. 5. Section 13561.2 of the Water Code is amended to read:

13561.2. (a) On or before December 31, 2023, the state board
shall adopt uniform water recycling criteria for raw water
augmentation. In adopting the initial uniform recycling criteria for
raw water augmentation, the state board shall comply with all of
the following:

(1) The state board shall develop the uniform water recycling
criteria for raw water augmentation using information from the
recommended research described in subdivision (b) of Section
13560.5 after soliciting stakeholder input from water agencies,
wastewater agencies, local public health officers, environmental
organizations, environmental justice organizations, public health
nongovernmental organizations, and the business community.

(2) Before adopting uniform water recycling criteria for raw
water augmentation, the state board shall submit the proposed
criteria to the expert review panel established pursuant to
subdivision (c). The expert review panel shall review the proposed
criteria and shall adopt a finding as to whether, in its expert
opinion, the proposed criteria would adequately protect public
health.

(3) The state board shall not adopt uniform water recycling
criteria for raw water augmentation pursuant to this subdivision
unless and until the expert review panel adopts a finding that the
proposed criteria would adequately protect public health.

(4) Ifthe state board finds it will be unable to adopt the uniform
water recycling criteria by December 31, 2023, the state board

97



AB 292 —8—

OO0 ~J1ON N bW —

may, by June 30, 2023, extend the uniform water recycling criteria
deadline by up to 18 months.

(5) Ifthe state board finds that it needs longer than the deadline
that has been extended pursuant to paragraph (4), the state board
shall do all of the following:

(A) Post on its internet website the date by which it intends to
adopt the uniform water recycling criteria.

(B) Ifthe state board determines that the recommended research
described in subdivision (b) of Section 13560.5 is insufficient,
consult with the expert review panel described in subdivision (c)
regarding the research and, if necessary, the need for additional
scientific and technical research. The expert review panel shall
also determine the scientific and technical research necessary for
the state board to complete the uniform water recycling criteria,
including an estimated timeframe needed to conduct the scientific
and technical research.

(C) No later than June 30, 2024, post on its internet website the
findings and determinations made, if any, by the expert review
panel described in subdivision (c) under subparagraph (B).

(b) Nothing in this section shall prohibit the state board from
using its existing authority to permit projects pursuant to Section
116550 of the Health and Safety Code before the adoption of
uniform recycling criteria pursuant to this section.

(c) (1) Before adopting the initial uniform water recycling
criteria for raw water augmentation, the state board shall establish
and administer an expert review panel for purposes of subdivision
(a) and, if the state board deems it necessary, to provide additional
scientific and technological research or to recommend a source of
either existing research or research to be produced on raw water
augmentation. After the state board has adopted the initial uniform
water recycling criteria for raw water augmentation, the state board
may reconvene or reestablish the expert review panel, if the state
board deems it necessary, to provide additional scientific and
technological research or to recommend a source of either existing
research or research to be produced on raw water augmentation.
In establishing and administering an expert review panel, the state
board may contract with public or nonprofit research entities.

(2) Each member of the expert review panel shall receive one
hundred dollars ($100) for each day the member attends a meeting
of the expert review panel or of the state board plus actual and

97



O 00 ~JAN WV WN—

—9— AB 292

necessary travel expenses, including expenses for lodging and
meals, and for each day the member spends conducting other
official business of the expert review panel.

SEC. 6. Section 13570 of the Water Code is amended to read:

13570. (a) As used in this section, “advanced purified
demonstration water” means product water from an advanced water
purification facility that satisfies both of the following
requirements:

(1) The product water is treated by means of all of the following
treatment processes:

(A) Microfiltration, ultrafiltration, or other filtration processes
to remove particulates before reverse osmosis.

(B) Reverse osmosis.

(C) Advanced oxidation.

(2) The product water meets or exceeds all federal and state
drinking water standards and is produced in accordance with the
advanced treatment criteria for purified water specified in Section
60320.201 of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations.

(b) As used in this section, “advanced water purification facility”
means a water recycling treatment plant that produces advanced
purified demonstration water in accordance with the advanced
treatment criteria specified in Section 60320.201 of Title 22 of the
California Code of Regulations.

(c) As used in this section, “batch” means an increment of
advanced purified treatment water that has completed the treatment
process, is separate from incoming water, and is not receiving any
additional source water.

(d) Except as expressly set forth in this section, the operator of
an advanced water purification facility may cause advanced
purified demonstration water to be bottled and distributed as
samples for educational purposes and to promote water recycling,
without complying with the requirements of Article 12
(commencing with Section 111070) of Chapter 5 of Part 5 of
Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code. The volume of
advanced purified demonstration water in each bottle shall not
exceed eight ounces.

(¢e) Any operator of an advanced water purification facility
seeking to bottle advanced purified demonstration water shall
collect water samples from the batch prior to the commencement
of the bottling process, and test that batch in accordance with

97



AB 292 —10—

O 001NNk W —

Section 111165 of the Health and Safety Code. Advanced purified
demonstration water shall not be distributed unless the following
requirements are met:

(1) The water meets or exceeds all federal and state drinking
water standards, including all maximum contaminant levels
applicable to public drinking water systems.

(2) The advanced water purification facility meets or exceeds
all purification requirements imposed by regulatory agencies to
produce the advanced purified demonstration water, including the
removal of constituents of emerging concern where the removal
is otherwise required of an advanced water purification facility.

(3) The water is produced using a treatment process that is
consistent with the advanced treatment criteria for purified water
specified in Section 60320.201 of Title 22 of the California Code
of Regulations and, if established by the state board, in accordance
with any uniform statewide water recycling criteria developed for
the potable reuse of recycled water.

(®) (1) Advanced purified demonstration water may be bottled
only at a licensed water-bottling plant in compliance with Sections
111070.5,111080, 111120, 111145, and 111155 of the Health and
Safety Code.

(2) Before bottling advanced purified demonstration water, an
advanced water purification facility shall follow all pretreatment
and labeling regulations for water bottling, including the
requirements described in Section 111070.5 of the Health and
Safety Code and the requirements for bottled water and vended
water pursuant to Section 111080 of the Health and Safety Code.

(g) Advanced purified demonstration water shall be handled
from the point of production to the completion of bottling in
accordance with all regulations governing the transportation,
bottling, labeling, and handling of bottled water, as defined in
subdivision (a) of Section 111070 of the Health and Safety Code,
including, but not limited to, subdivisions (a), (b), (f), and (h) of
Section 111075 of the Health and Safety Code and Section
111070.5 of the Health and Safety Code. A water-bottling plant
that bottles advanced purified demonstration water in accordance
with this section may also bottle potable water, subject to
compliance with Article 12 (commencing with Section 111070)
of Chapter 5 of Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety
Code.

97



OO WNhWN—

—11— AB 292

(h) An advanced water purification facility shall not provide
bottled advanced purified demonstration water to any person under
18 years of age without the consent of that person’s parent or legal
guardian.

(1) An advanced water purification facility shall not provide
advanced purified demonstration water for human consumption,
as defined in Section 116275 of the Health and Safety Code,
including, but not limited to, in bottles, to more than 25 individuals
per day for 60 or more days in a calendar year.

(j) Advanced purified demonstration water shall be bottled in
nonreturnable (one-way) bottles or packages with labels containing
the following information in an easily readable format that
complies with all of the following:

(1) The label shall state “sample water--not for sale” and
“Advanced Purified Water Sourced From Wastewater.”

(2) The label shall set forth the name, address, telephone
number, and internet website of the operator of the facility
producing the advanced purified demonstration water.

(3) The label shall include a brief description of the advanced
purified demonstration water, including its source and the treatment
processes to which the water is subjected.

(k) A single advanced water purification facility shall not cause
more than 1,000 gallons of advanced purified demonstration water
to be bottled in a calendar year.

()) Advanced purified demonstration water shall not be sold or
otherwise distributed in exchange for financial consideration.

(m) Any operator of an advanced water purification facility
seeking to bottle advanced purified demonstration water shall
establish a collection and recycling program for distributed bottles.

(n) The operator of an advanced water purification facility that
is bottling advanced purified demonstration water shall do all of
the following:

(1) Maintain a daily record of the number of individuals to
whom advanced purified demonstration water is distributed, served,
made available, or otherwise provided, including, but not limited
to, from a bottle.

(2) Compile areport of all daily records described in paragraph
(1) for each calendar year.

(3) Certify under penalty of perjury that the report is accurate.

97



AB 292 —12—

OO0 1NV W=

(4) Provide the report within 45 days of the end of the calendar
year for which the report was made to the deputy director of the
Division of Drinking Water of the State Water Resources Control
Board.

(o) This section does not exempt an advanced water purification
facility from any standard for bottling water imposed pursuant to
federal law.

SEC. 7. Section 13578 of the Water Code is amended to read:

13578. (a) In order to achieve the statewide goal for recycled
water use established in Section 13577 and to implement the
Governor’s Advisory Drought Planning Panel Critical Water
Shortage Contingency Plan recommendations, Section F2, as
submitted December 29, 2000, the department shall identify and
report to the Legislature on opportunities for increasing the use of
recycled water, as defined in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of
Section 13575, and identify constraints and impediments, including
the level of state financial assistance available for project
construction, to increasing the use of recycled water.

(b) The department shall convene a task force, to be known as
the 2002 Recycled Water Task Force, to advise the department in
implementation of subdivision (a), including making
recommendations to the Legislature regarding the following:

(1) How to further the use of recycled water in industrial and
commercial applications, including, but not limited to, those
applications set forth in Section 13552.8. The task force shall
evaluate the current regulatory framework of state and local rules,
regulations, ordinances, and permits to identify the obstacles and
disincentives to industrial and commercial reuse. Issues to be
investigated include, but are not limited to, applicability of visual
inspections instead of pressure tests for cross-connections between
potable and nonpotable water systems, dual piping trenching
restrictions, fire suppression system design, and backflow
protections.

(2) Changes in the Uniform Plumbing Code, published by the
International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials,
that are appropriate to facilitate the use of recycled water in
industrial and commercial settings. The department shall make
recommendations to the California Building Standards Commission
with regard to suggested revisions to the California Plumbing Code
necessary to incorporate the changes identified by the task force.

97



[
SOOI WP WN -

[e—
p—

WL WL WWWWWRNRNNPDNNRNDRNDND = e e e =
800\)0\%AWNHO\OOO\IO\(JIJ}WN'—‘O\OOO\]O\M-hWN

40

—13— AB 292

(3) Changes in state statutes or the current regulatory framework
of state and local rules, regulations, ordinances, and permits
appropriate to increase the use of recycled water for commercial
laundries and toilet and urinal flushing in structures including, but
not limited to, those defined in subdivision (c) of Section 13553.
The department shall identify financial incentives to help offset
the cost of retrofitting privately and publicly owned structures.

(4) The need to reconvene the California Potable Reuse
Committee established by the department in 1993 or convene a
successor committee to update the committee’s finding that planned
potable reuse of recycled water by augmentation of surface water
supplies would not adversely affect drinking water quality if certain
conditions were met.

(5) The need to augment state water supplies using water use
efficiency strategies identified in the CALFED Bay-Delta Program.
In its report pursuant to subdivision (a), the department shall
identify ways to coordinate with CALFED to assist local
communities in educating the public with regard to the statewide
water supply benefits of local recycling projects and the level of
public health protection ensured by compliance with the uniform
statewide water recycling criteria developed by the State
Department of Public Health in accordance with Section 13521.

(6) Impediments or constraints, other than water rights, related
to increasing the use of recycled water in applications for
agricultural, environmental, or irrigation uses, as determined by
the department.

(¢) (1) The task force shall be convened by the department and
be comprised of one representative from each of the following
state agencies:

(A) The department.

(B) The State Department of Public Health.

(C) The state board.

(D) The California Environmental Protection Agency.

(E) The CALFED Bay-Delta Program.

(F) The Department of Food and Agriculture.

(G) The California Building Standards Commission.

(H) The University of California.

(I) The Natural Resources Agency.

(2) The task force shall also include one representative from a
recognized environmental advocacy group and one representative

97



AB 292 —14—

DO r—= it i e ek ek e e e et
SOOI NEAWNROWOWOOI N D WN —

from a consumer advocacy group, as determined by the department,
and one representative of local agency health officers, one
representative of urban water wholesalers, one representative from
a groundwater management entity, one representative of water
districts, one representative from a nonprofit association of public
and private members created to further the use of recycled water,
one representative of commercial real estate, one representative
of land development, one representative of industrial interests, and
at least two representatives from each of the following as defined
in Section 13575:

(A) Recycled water producer.

(B) Recycled water wholesaler.

(C) Retail water supplier.

(d) The department and the task force shall report to the
Legislature not later than July 1, 2003.

(¢) The department shall carry out the duties of this section only
to the extent that funds pursuant to Section 79145, enacted as part
of the Safe Drinking Water, Clean Water, Watershed Protection,
and Flood Protection Act (Division 26 (commencing with Section
79000)), are made available for the purposes of this section.

97



AB 405
Wastewater Treatment Chemicals Tax Exemption

Bill Summary

AB 405 clarifies sales and use tax
exemptions within the California tax code to
correctly recognize water treatment
chemicals as exempt.

Previous Law

Under current law, only water treated with
chemicals with the intent to resell are
exempt from sales tax. Chemicals used to
Recycle water designed for storage are
currently being taxed.

Background

benefit of more than $40 million dollars.!
This vastly outweighs the revenue lost by
the exemption and encourages water
recycling investment. Furthermore,
California has millions of acre-feet? of
unused recoverable water that could be
stored to meet future need. As California
continues to struggle with adverse drought
conditions, the affordable reclamation of
water becomes even more essential.

Details of the Bill

Under current California tax code, chemicals
involved in the service of water are exempt
from sales and use tax. However, the
California Department of Tax and Fee
Administration (CDTFA) is incorrectly
placing undue financial burden on sanitation
districts by only evaluating taxability of
wastewater as a resale exemption. This
entails that only chemicals treating water
with the intent of resale and not storage are
exempt from tax. For years sanitation
districts have been overpaying a tax that
does not apply to their services.

AB 405 clarifies the exemptions within
Revenue and Taxation Code 6353 to
correctly exempt these chemicals from sales
and use tax. By preventing improper
taxation on California sanitation districts,
municipalities are more encouraged to invest
in the treatment of wastewater.

Wastewater treatment is an underused
technique partially due to cost in this state.
If California recovers just 1% more
wastewater per year there is a net economic

AB 405 clarifies the Revenue and Taxation
Code to correctly state that chemicals used
for the treatment of waste water are exempt
from sales and use tax.

The treatment of wastewater is a costly
process. To address increasing water needs,
the state needs to encourage effective water
recycling. Giving sanitation districts the
freedom to invest in wastewater treatment is
a fundamental step forward for a more
sustainable state.

Support

Contact for Complete List

Opposition

None Acknowledged

For More Information

Daniel Folwarkow

Assemblymember Blanca Rubio’s Office,
48" District

Office: (916) 319-2048
Daniel.folwarkow@asm.ca.gov

1.Pacific Institute, Jun 2014, Issue Breif: Water Reuse Potential in California, p.1

2 Pacific Institute, p.2.
Page 40 of 266




CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2019—20 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 405

Introduced by Assembly Member Blanca Rubio

February 7, 2019

An act to amend Section 6353 of the Revenue and Taxation Code,
relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 405, as introduced, Blanca Rubio. Sales and use taxes: exemption:
water treatment.

The Sales and Use Tax Law imposes a tax on retailers measured by
the gross receipts from the sale in this state of, or the storage, use, or
other consumption in this state of, tangible personal property. The law
provides various exemptions from that tax, including an exemption for
the sale of, or the storage, use, or consumption of, gas, electricity, and
water when delivered to consumers, as specified.

This bill would exempt from that tax the gross receipts from the sale
in this state of, and the storage, use, or other consumption in this state
of, chemicals used to treat water, recycled water, or wastewater
regardless of whether those chemicals or other agents become a
component part thereof and regardless of whether the treatment takes
place before or after the delivery to consumers.

The Bradley-Burns Uniform Local Sales and Use Tax Law authorizes
counties and cities to impose local sales and use taxes in conformity
with the Sales and Use Tax Law, and existing laws authorize districts,
as specified, to impose transactions and use taxes in accordance with
the Transactions and Use Tax Law, which generally conforms to the
Sales and Use Tax Law. Amendments to the Sales and Use Tax Law
are automatically incorporated into the local tax laws.

99



AB 405 —2—

Existing law requires the state to reimburse counties and cities for
revenue losses caused by the enactment of sales and use tax exemptions.

This bill would provide that, notwithstanding Section 2230 of the
Revenue and Taxation Code, no appropriation is made and the state
shall not reimburse any local agencies for sales and use tax revenues
lost by them pursuant to this bill.

This bill would take effect immediately as a tax levy.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 6353 of the Revenue and Taxation Code
is amended to read:

6353. There are exempted from the taxes imposed by this part
the gross receipts derived from the sales, furnishing, or service of
and the storage, use, or other consumption in this state of, all of
the following:

(a) Gas, electricity, and water, including steam and geothermal
steam, brines, and heat, when delivered to consumers through
mains, lines, or pipes. This exemption includes chemicals and other
agents used to treat water, recycled water, or wastewater,
regardless of whether the chemicals and other agents become a
component part thereof, and regardless of whether the treatment
takes place before or after the delivery to consumers.

(b) (1) Liquefied petroleum gas, delivered to a qualified
residence by the seller, that is sold for household use in the
qualified residence, or liquefied petroleum gas that is purchased
for use by a qualified person to be used in producing and harvesting
agricultural products; provided, in either case, the liquefied
petroleum gas is delivered into a tank with a storage capacity for
liquefied petroleum gas that is equal to or greater than 30 gallons.
This subdivision may not be construed to provide any exemption
from any tax levied by a city, county, or city and county pursuant
to Section 7284.3, or any successor to that section.

(2) For purposes of this subdivision:

(A) “Qualified residence” means a primary residence, not
serviced by gas mains and pipes.

(B) “Qualified person” means any person engaged in a line of
business described in Codes 0111 to 0291, inclusive, of the

99



O 002NN AWK -

—3— AB 405

Standard Industrial Classification Manual published by the United
States Office of Management and Budget, 1987 Edition, and any
other person that assists that person in the lines of business
described in this paragraph in producing and harvesting agricultural
products.

(c) Water, when sold to an individual in bulk quantities of 50
gallons or more, for general household use in—his—or—her the
individual’s residence if the residence is located in an area not
serviced by mains, lines, or pipes.

(d) Exhaust steam, waste steam, heat, or resultant energy,
produced in connection with cogeneration technology, as defined
in Section 25134 of the Public Resources Code.

(e) The exemptions provided by subdivision (b) shall be
effective starting September 1, 2001.

(f) The amendments made by the act adding this subdivision
shall be operative on the effective date of the act adding this
subdivision.

SEC. 2. Notwithstanding Section 2230 of the Revenue and
Taxation Code, no appropriation is made by this act and the state
shall not reimburse any local agency for any sales and use tax
revenues lost by it under this act.

SEC. 3. This act provides for a tax levy within the meaning of
Article IV of the California Constitution and shall go into
immediate effect.

99



CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2019—20 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 557

Introduced by Assembly Member Wood
(Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar-Curry)

February 13,2019

An act to amend Section 347 of the Water Code, relating to climate
change, and making an appropriation therefor.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 557, as introduced, Wood. Atmospheric Rivers: Research,
Mitigation, and Climate Forecasting Program.

Existing law establishes the Atmospheric Rivers: Research,
Mitigation, and Climate Forecasting Program in the Department of
Water Resources. Existing law requires the department, upon an
appropriation for purposes of the program, to research climate
forecasting and the causes and impacts that climate change has on
atmospheric rivers, to operate reservoirs in a manner that improves
flood protection, and to reoperate flood control and water storage
facilities to capture water generated by atmospheric rivers.

This bill would appropriate $9,250,000 from the General Fund to the
department in the 201920 fiscal year to operate the program.

Vote: %4. Appropriation: yes. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. Section 347 of the Water Code is amended to
2 read:

99



AB 557 —2—

O 0 ~JO LA W —

347. (a) The Atmospheric Rivers: Research, Mitigation, and
Climate Forecasting Program is hereby established in the
Department of Water Resources.

(b) Upon appropriation

; by the Legislature for these purposes
the department shall conduct research relating to—elimate
foreeasting improving the accuracy of forecasting atmospheric
river events and the causes and impacts that climate change has
on atmospheric rivers, and shall take all actions within its existing
authority to operate reservoirs in a manner that improves flood
protection in the state and to reoperate flood control and water
storage facilities to capture water generated by atmospheric rivers,
thereby increasing water supply, hydropower availability, and the
reliability of water resources in the state.

(c) The sum of nine million two hundred fifty thousand dollars
(39,250,000) is hereby appropriated from the General Fund to the
department in the 2019-20 fiscal year to operate the program
established by this section.

99



Updated 2/19/19

AB 654 (Rubio)
Customer Data Sharing & Protection

Bill Summary

Assembly Bill 654 would address an ambiguity
specific to the Public Records Act when public
information is shared among agencies for education,
research or scientific purposes.

Existing Law

Under existing law, the name, credit history, utility
usage data, home address, or telephone number of
utility customers of local agencies, is generally
protected as confidential. However, existing law is
unclear as to how such information can be shared
between public agencies and remain protected.

Background

Data sharing is becoming increasingly common
among policy makers. There is a growing realization
that effective policy and management decisions
benefit from decisions based on information that is
empirically grounded and broader in scope than what
is typically available from a limited subset of the
region or the community. As local public agencies in
California face the challenge to balance customer
needs under increasingly difficult circumstances such
as climate change, drought, and other natural
disasters, there is a growing need to maximize the
availability of existing resources. Data sharing can be
key in identifying opportunities and programs to
further facilitate conservation, or other beneficial
programs, for long-term sustainability of public
resource services. While most public agencies are
willing to share information for public benefit, many
are rightfully concerned as to how information will
be maintained and protected once it is shared.

Currently, specific customer data information is
required to be provided by a public agency providing
direct service to customers under certain conditions
specified in the Public Records Act. These conditions
are consistent with the necessary function, operations
and performance of a public agency. However,
because the sharing of information for education,
research and scientific purposes may not meet the
standard of necessity, as specified in the Public
Records Act, existing law is unclear as to how such
information can be shared between public agencies

and remain protected. The proposed legislation
addresses this ambiguity by specifying how sensitive
information will be protected from public disclosure
in cases where a public agency voluntarily provides
such information to another public agency.

For any public agency that collects customer usage
data, it is imperative to ensure customer data remain
confidential and protected. Data confidentiality is an
important tool that further enhances the relationship
between a public agency and its customers. This
leads to optimal policies and programs that maximize
effectiveness and help foster customer acceptance.
And, if California continues on the trajectory for
increased continuity and linkage of data sets and
platforms from various local entities, clarifying and
securing the landscape as to how the data can be
safely shared is essential.

Details of the Bill

This bill includes a sixth category to code section
6254.16 of the Government Code providing a local
agency may disclose specific customer information to
another governmental agency for scientific,
educational, or other research purposes, and that the
requesting agency agrees to maintain information
confidential.

Support

California Municipal Utilities Association (Sponsor)
California Special Districts Association (Sponsor)

For More Information

Joaquin Pacheco
Office of Assemblywoman Blanca E. Rubio
(916) 319-2048 ~ Joaquin.pacheco@asm.ca.gov



CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2019—20 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 654

Introduced by Assembly Member Blanca Rubio

February 15, 2019

An act to amend Section 6254.16 of the Government Code, relating
to public records.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 654, as introduced, Blanca Rubio. Public records: utility
customers: disclosure of personal information.

The California Public Records Act requires that public records, as
defined, be open to inspection at all times during the office hours of a
state or local agency and grants every person the right to inspect any
public record, with specified exceptions. Existing law prohibits the act
from being construed to require the disclosure of certain information
concerning utility customers of local agencies, but provides for the
disclosure of some of that information, including to an officer or
employee of another governmental agency when necessary for the
performance of its official duties.

This bill would additionally authorize a local agency to disclose the
name, utility usage data, and home address of utility customers to an
officer or employee of another governmental agency when the disclosure
is not necessary for the performance of the other governmental agency’s
official duties but is to be used for scientific, educational, or research
purposes, and the requesting agency receiving the disclosed material
agrees to maintain it as confidential in accordance with specified criteria.
To the extent this bill would create new duties for local government
agencies with respect to the treatment of confidential material received

99



AB 654 —2—

pursuant to the bill’s provisions, it would impose a state-mandated local
program.

Existing constitutional provisions require that a statute that limits the
right of access to the meetings of public bodies or the writings of public
officials and agencies be adopted with findings demonstrating the
interest protected by the limitation and the need for protecting that
interest.

This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.

The California Constitution requires local agencies, for the purpose
of ensuring public access to the meetings of public bodies and the
writings of public officials and agencies, to comply with a statutory
enactment that amends or enacts laws relating to public records or open
meetings and contains findings demonstrating that the enactment furthers
the constitutional requirements relating to this purpose.

This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act
for a specified reason.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: yes.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. Section 6254.16 of the Government Code is
2 amended to read:
3 6254.16. Nethinginthis(a) This chapter shall not be construed
4 to require the disclosure of the name, credit history, utility usage
5 data, home address, or telephone number of utility customers of
6 local agencies, except that disclosure of name, utility usage data,
7 and the home address of utility customers of local agencies shall
8 be made available upon request as follows:

9 (8

10 (1) To an agent or authorized family member of the person to
11  whom the information pertains.

12 &

13 (2) To an officer or employee of another governmental agency
14 when necessary for the performance of its official duties.

15 \J,

99



OO NPh W~

—3— AB 654

(3) Upon court order or the request of a law enforcement agency
relative to an ongoing investigation.

&

(4) Upon determination by the local agency that the utility
customer who is the subject of the request has used utility services
in a manner inconsistent with applicable local utility usage policies.

(5) Upon determination by the local agency that the utility
customer who is the subject of the request is an elected or appointed
official with authority to determine the utility usage policies of the
local agency, provided that the home address of an appointed
official shall not be disclosed without-his—er-her tha